
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Wednesday, April 22nd, 2015  

Executive Session Meeting – 5:00pm 

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting – 6:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION: “Move that the Board of Selectmen enter into Executive Session in accordance with   

       the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, Section 21(a) number 3, to discuss strategy     

       with respect to collective bargaining (all bargaining units) and litigation, whereas discussion of these   

       matters in open session would have a detrimental effect on the bargaining and litigating positions of the   

       Town (and the Chair so declares it) and to reconvene in Open Session.”  
  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, April 22nd, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

at Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Peddler License received 

from Elizabeth and Raphael Bianco, manager and owner d/b/a Rough House Food Truck, location to be 

at 8 Highland Road (Farm Maid Foods Inc. d/b/a Chequesett Chocolate).  

Presenter: Elizabeth and Raphael Bianco, of Rough House food Truck  

Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 
 

4.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

5.  TABLED ITEMS  MOVE FOR ACTION 

A. The application of Payomet Performing Arts Charitable Trust dba Payomet Performing Arts Center, Kevin Rice, 

Manager of Record in request of a New Seasonal Wine & Malt Pouring License (under MGL Chapter 138 §12 

General On-Premise) with the Town of Truro. The premises location is 29 Old Dewline Road, Truro, MA 02666. 

Presenter: Kevin Rice, Director of Payomet Performing Arts Center   

    

6.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Review & Approve Condominium Conversion for East Harbor Motel Cottages 618 Shore Rd  

Presenter: Attorney Lester Murphy, on behalf of Sonja Soderberg  

B. Discussion of Rescission of Board of Selectmen Policies 

             Presenter: Paul Wisotzky & Maureen Burgess 

C. Discussion of Interim Fire Chief search Process 

             Presenter: Paul Wisotzky 

D. Discussion of Information contained in State Alcohol License Applications 

             Presenter: Robert Weinstein  

E. Board of Selectmen Goal Setting Process for FY16  

             Presenter: Jay Coburn  

F. Discussion of Annual Town Meeting Motions 

             Presenter: Jay Coburn 

     

7.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review & Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:  

1. MOA between Truro’s Housing Authority & The Cape Cod Commission for Technical Assistance 

through Development Cycles for a Housing Needs Assessment  for Truro  



 

 

B. Review & Approve Ragnar Relay Road Race and Use of Town-Owned Property-Corn Hill Beach Parking lot, 

Truro Central School Parking lot & Head of the Beach Parking lot May 9
th
, 2015 8am-9pm & Authorize the 

Chair to sign MassDOT Event Notification form 

C. Review & Approve Use of Town-Owned Property Application for Snow’s Park, Community Development 

Partnership on behalf of the Annual Bob Murray Housing with Love Walk-July 13
th 

2015, 11:30am-1:30pm 

D. Review & Approve Two Year Renewals for ADA grants for the following grant holders: Dana Pazolt #1-5, 

Jeffrey Souza #6-#8,William & Cheryl Souza #9 & #10,Chris Costa #11 & #12, Shawn Costa #13 & #14, Steve 

Wisbauer #25 

E. Review & Approve Transient Vendor License: Days’ Market  

F. Review and Approve Proclamation for Paul Morris Day April 28, 2015 

G. Review and Approve Minutes of March 24, 2015 Regular 

  

8.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA: WEDNESDAY, May 6th, 2015  

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 



1 

Agenda item: 3A 

          TOWN OF TRURO 

  Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor Executive Assistant, on behalf of Elizabeth and Raphael Bianco, Manager and 

Owner of Rough House Food Truck  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

ITEM: New Peddlers License for Rough House Food Truck to be located at 8 Highland Road. 

EXPLANATION:  In accordance with MGL Chapter 101 § 13, a public hearing must be held prior to approval 

of an application for a new Peddler’s License.   Elizabeth and Raphael Bianco, Manager and Owner of Rough 

House Food Truck, are requesting a license for the location of 8 Highland Road (Farm Maid Foods, Inc. dba 

Chequesett Chocolate). 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not receive a Peddler’s License with the Town of Truro. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a Peddler’s License for Rough House Food Truck to Elizabeth 

and Raphael Bianco located at 8 Highland Road for May 15-September 30, 2015 from 9-5pm.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice

2. Business Application with attachments



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

NEW BUSINESS LICENSE 

Peddlers License 

The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, April 22nd, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at 

Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Peddler License received from 

Elizabeth and Raphael Bianco, manager and owner d/b/a Rough House Food Truck, location to be at 8 

Highland Road (Farm Maid Foods Inc. d/b/a Chequesett Chocolate).  

Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

Jay Coburn, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

    Agenda Item: 3A1

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Agenda Item: 3A2







































1 

 

                                                                        Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant on behalf of Licensee Payomet Performing Arts Charitable Trust dba 

Payomet Performing Arts Center 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Public Hearing to approve, as Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Truro, a new Seasonal Wine & Malt 

Pouring License for Payomet Performing Arts Center. 

 

EXPLANATION:  This item was tabled from the 4/7/15 meeting.  The Selectmen’s office received an application on March 

19, 2015 from Kevin Rice, Managing Artistic Director, and Fred Todd, Board President of Payomet Performing Arts 

Charitable Trust, dba Payomet Performing Arts Center for a seasonal wine & malt pouring license.  This license, once 

approved, would be a General on Premise (no food required) Seasonal Wine & Malt Pouring License (April 1st – January 

15th).  Once this request is reviewed and approved at a duly held Board of Selectmen Meeting, the ABCC application will 

be mailed to the State for final approval.  In addition, Form 43 (ABCC) is in the signature file for Selectmen’s signature 

once an approval vote is made.  The ABCC will return this document stamped APPROVED, or this office will be contacted 

with a request for additional information from the applicant.  

*Kevin Rice filled out two applications for temporary sign permits on 4/8/2015.  These will be reviewed by the Planning 

Board on 5/5/2015. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve Kevin Rice, Managing Artistic Director of Payomet Performing Arts 

Charitable Trust dba Payomet Performing Arts Center for a General on Premise Seasonal Wine & Malt pouring license 

located at 29 Old Dewline Road, Truro.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 

2. ABCC Application (Confidential) 

3. Police Chief Review 

4. Form 43 for LLA signature 

5. Two applications for temporary sign permits 

 



Agenda Item: 5A1 
 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

 
 
 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 
NEW SEASONAL WINE AND MALT POURING LICENSE 

 

Please be advised that the Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 

5:00 p.m. to hear the application of Payomet Performing Arts Charitable Trust dba Payomet Performing Arts 

Center, Kevin Rice, Manager of Record in request of a New Seasonal Wine & Malt Pouring License (under 

MGL Chapter 138 §12 General On-Premise) with the Town of Truro. The premises location is 29 Old Dewline 

Road, Truro, MA 02666. The hearing will take place at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA, 

02666. Comments from the public will be heard and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

 

 

Jay Coburn, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


      Agenda Item: 5A3



Payomet Performing Arts Charitable Trust 

Payomet Performing Arts Center 

Mar 19, 2015 3/26/2015 & 4/2/2015 

Noelle Scoullar 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 

Boston, MA 02114  

www.mass.gov/abcc 

FORM 43 
MUST BE SIGNED BY LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 

 
ForReconsideration 

 

Agenda Item: 5A4 

 

   

ABCC License Number City/Town Local Approval Date 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

New License 

Transfer of License 

Changeof Manager 

Cordials/LiqueursPermit 

6-Day to 7-DayLicense 

New Officer/Director 

Change of Location 

Alteration of LicensedPremises 

Issuanceof Stock 

Management/Operating Agreement 

Pledge of License 

Pledge of Stock 

Transfer of Stock 

NewStockholder 

Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

ChangeCorporate Name 

Seasonal to Annual 

Changeof LicenseType 

Other 

Nameof Licensee EINof Licensee 
 

D/B/A Manager 

 

ADDRESS: 29 Old Dewline Rd CITY/TOWN Truro STAT MA ZIPCODE 02666 

  :  E    
 

   

Annual orSeasonal Category: (All Alcohol-Wine & Malt Wine, 

Malt &Cordials) 

Complete Description of LicensedPremises: 

Type: (Restaurant,Club,Package 

Store,General OnPremises,Etc.) 

 

 
 

Application Filed:  Advertised:  Abutters Notified: Yes No 

Date& Time  Date& Attach Publication 

 

LicenseeContact Person for Transaction Phone: 

 

ADDRESS: PO Box 2030 CITY/TOWN Truro STAT MA ZIPCODE 02666 

  :  E    

 
 

Remarks: 
 
 

TheLocal Licensing AuthoritiesBy: AlcoholicBeveragesControl   Commission 

RalphSacramone 

Executive Director 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ABCCRemarks: 
 

 
 

 

 
Facility is seasonal (June through September) performing arts center (music, theater presentations) located in a main tent (50x75) and two adjacent side 
tents (20x50 & 23x49). Main tent includes a lobby with concession/bar area, stage and fixed seating areas; side tents accommodate additional fixed 
seating. 

04/07/2015 Truro 

Kevin Rice 

Personal Information Redacted 

508-349-7004-ext 24 

http://www.mass.gov/abcc


       Agenda Item: 5A5









1 

 

                                                                       Agenda Item: 6A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant on behalf of Sonja Soderberg, owner of East Harbour 

Motel/Cottages 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Request to convert East Harbour Motel and Cottage Property to a condominium form of ownership. 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Selectmen’s office received an application on March 31, 2015 from Attorney Lester J. 

Murphy, Jr. on behalf of Sonja Soderberg, owner of East Harbour Motel and Cottages located at 618 Shore 

Road, North Truro.  This application is proposing to convert the East Harbour Motel and Cottages to a 

condominium form of ownership. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   East Harbor Motel and Cottages will not be able to convert to 

condominiums. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the application to convert East Harbour Motel and Cottages, 

to a condominium form of ownership. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Letter from Attorney Lester J. Murphy Jr. 

2. Condominium Declaration of Covenant 

3. Conversion Application 

4. Motion Letter from Patricia Pajaron regarding the vote from the BoH 

5. Commercial Development Waiver of Site Plan Review Decision 

6. Existing and Proposed Parking Plans 

 



                         Agenda Item: 6A1





           Agenda Item: 6A2











         Agenda Item: 6A3





Agenda Item: 6A4



Agenda Item: 6A5





Agenda Item: 6A6





1 

 

                                                        Agenda Item: 6B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator for Selectman Burgess and Vice-Chair Wisotzky 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM: Action to rescind the following Board of Selectman Policies: 

#1 – School Crosswalk Responsibility 

#20 – Weekly Correspondence Reader 

#33 – Naming Opportunity 

 

EXPLANATION:  Selectpersons Burgess and Wisotzky along with Labor Counsel Jack Dolan and the Town 

Administrator are reviewing all Board of Selectmen Policies for updating.  Policies number 1, 20 and 33 are no 

longer necessary and therefore are recommended for rescission.  Policy 1 is a standard operating procedure of 

the Police Department; Policy 20 has been replaced by the Weekly Report from the Town Administrator; and 

Policy 33 was specific to the construction of the Community Center. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The policies will remain in effect. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to rescind Board of Selectmen Policy #1, Policy #20 and Policy #33. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Policy #1 

2. Policy #20 

3. Policy #33 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #1, REVISED 

Date: Adopted October 20, 1992 

Revised December 8, 2004 

Subject: SCHOOL CROSSWALK RESPONSIBILITY 

Public safety in Truro is a function of the Police Department.  Monitoring the school crosswalk at 

Route 6 is deemed a matter of public safety and shall, therefore, be the responsibility of the Police 

Department.  This responsibility covers approximately two half hours per day, one in the early 

morning and one sometime after noon. 

In the occasional emergency situation, where unavoidably no police coverage is possible, the 

Chief will notify the school authorities, giving as much advance notice as he can.  The school will 

then be responsible for providing emergency coverage and should have a plan in place to deal 

with such a contingency. 

The school crosswalk coverage is to be reviewed annually and jointly determined by the Chief of 

Police and the Truro Central School Principal.  This annual review should occur in preparation for 

each new school year.  Any expressed concerns, regarding this coverage, that arise between annual 

reviews should be referred to the Chief of Police and jointly resolved by him/her and the 

Principal. 

_____________________________________ 

Alfred Gaechter, Chairman 

______________________________________ 

Christopher R. Lucy, Vice-Chairman 

______________________________________ 

Gary Palmer, Clerk 

______________________________________ 

Lloyd F. Rose 

______________________________________ 

Paul J. Asher-Best 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item: 6B1



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #20 

Date: Adopted November 26, 1996 

Subject: WEEKLY CORRESPONDENCE READER FILE 

1. Introduction:

It is the goal of the Board of Selectmen to be kept fully informed on all “official” matters relating to 
the Town of Truro.  In addition to briefings, meetings, copies of minutes, and correspondence from 
other parties directed to the Board of Selectmen, one way to be informed of current official matters is 
to regularly review official correspondence originating from all departments. 

2. Action:

Effective immediately, all departments of the Town of Truro will forward copies of approved/signed 
correspondence relative to town operations, or that which may have an impact upon town 
administration, to the Administrative Secretary before close of business every Monday.  

The Administrative Secretary will collate all correspondence received into a “Weekly Correspondence 
Reader File” and will then forward the file to the Town Administrator for review before being given 
to the Board of Selectmen for their review.  Upon completion of the Board of Selectmen's review, the 
file will be forwarded to all departments for their review as well. 

This action should serve the purpose of keeping the Selectmen informed, with no surprises, and it will 
also keep departments informed of other actions throughout the town that may have an impact on 
their respective operations. 

_______________________________ 
Robert J. Martin, Chairman 

_______________________________ 
Ruth Jacobs, Vice-Chairman 

_______________________________ 
Lloyd F. Rose, Clerk 

_______________________________ 
John H. Snow 

_______________________________ 
Harold A. Eastman 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

Agenda Item: 6B2



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 487-2702  Fax: (508) 487-2762 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #33 

Date: April 7, 2004 

Subject: NAMING OPPORTUNITIES - TRURO COMMUNITY CENTER 

Donors of significant amounts of money may wish to memorialize a family member, friend or 
historically important person by naming a room, a garden bench, a tile on a walkway, or some 
other item(s) for that person. 

Size of Gift Space or Article(s) That can be Named  

$250,000. Large Activity Room/Gym in Recreation Wing 

$250,000. Multi-Purpose Room in COA Wing 

$150,000. Kitchen in COA Wing/Stage in Recreation Wing 

$100,000. Reception Room in either Wing 

$  75,000. Gallery in COA/Two-Stop Elevator, COA Wing 

$  50,000. An Office in Either Wing 

$  35,000. Emergency Generator 

$  25,000. Stage Rigging/Curtain, Recreation Wing 

$  21,000. Metal Basement Stair, COA Wing 

$  19,000. Kitchen Equipment, COA Wing 

$  17,000. Divider Curtain, Gym in Recreation Wing 

$  12,000. ($6,000. ea.) Basketball Backboard, Gym in Recreation Wing 

Special Campaign 
$         50.  Garden Paving Stone, Wall Tiles outside Gym, Lockers 

 (A separate category of naming/giving might include mosaic pavers donated by and created by 
children, marked with name(s) of creator/artists and placed in gardens as appropriate.  A similar 
activity provided beautiful mosaic tiles for gardens around the Truro Public Library). 

Agenda Item: 6B3



Naming Opportunities Policy #33 
Truro Community Center  
April 7, 2004 
Page 2 

Names of Donors and Donors’ loved ones, relatives, and other Truro people, living or dead, may 
be considered for these spaces.  Plaques upon which dedications appear must be uniform in size 
and wording; recommendations for these and similar decisions are to be made by an ad hoc 
committee of three (3), appointed by the Board of Selectmen and convened for this purpose. 

_____________________________________ 
Alfred Gaechter, Chairman 

______________________________________ 
Christopher R. Lucy, Vice-Chairman 

______________________________________ 
Gary Palmer, Clerk 

______________________________________ 
Lloyd F. Rose 

______________________________________ 
Paul J. Asher 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

SSM/jld 



1 

 

                                                           Agenda Item: 6C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator for Vice-Chairman Wisotzky 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Search and Selection Process for Interim Fire Chief 

 

EXPLANATION:  A Request for Proposals has been issued to hire a qualified firm to conduct a recruitment for 

an Interim Fire Chief.  Responses are due back on May 1 and it is anticipated that the Board will interview and 

hire a firm in the month of May to complete the search.   Prior to hiring a firm, the Town should determine the 

process it wishes to use for the selection of an Interim Fire Chief.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Request for Proposals 

 



Public Notice 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Request for Proposals 

Interim Fire Chief Search Consultant 

The Town of Truro Board of Selectmen seeks consulting services in connection with the recruitment and 

selection of an appropriate candidate for the position of Interim Fire Chief for the Town of Truro. 

Copies of the Request for Proposal (RFP) may be obtained through the Office of the Town Administrator 

at rpalmer@truro-ma.gov and on the Town website, http://www.truro-ma.gov/ beginning on Tuesday 

April 7, 2015. 

Selection criteria are included in the detailed RFP. 

Proposals must be received by 2:00 PM on Friday May 1, 2015 at the 

Town of Truro Administration Office  

PO Box 2030  

24 Town Hall Road 

Truro, MA 02666 

The clock in the Administration Offices shall be the sole determiner of time. 

The Town of Truro reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive any informalities in the 

proposals received, and to accept the proposal which is most advantageous to the Town. 

Jay Coburn, Chairman Truro Board of Selectmen 

Publish: 

Provincetown Banner 

Town website  

MMA Website  

Post: 

Town Hall 

Agenda Item: 6C1

mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov
http://www.truro-ma.gov/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Town Of Truro  

Request for Proposals Executive Search Consulting Services 

Recruitment and Selection of an Interim Fire Chief 

 
A. General Information 

 

1. Purpose of this Request for Proposals  
The Town of Truro Board of Selectmen seeks consulting services in connection with the recruitment and 

selection of an appropriate candidate for the position of Interim Fire Chief for the Town of Truro. Truro’s 

call Fire and Rescue Department is currently led by a part time Fire Chief who will take mandatory 

retirement in the fall.  The Department is currently staffed through a combination of call personnel and per 

diem personnel to provide 24/7 fire and rescue services.  Service provision is supplemented with strong 

mutual aid agreements with surrounding Towns. An experienced Interim Chief is sought to guide the Town 

through a transition to a full time Chief and to explore regional opportunities.  

 
2. Schedule 

Consultant’s proposal shall be received by Board of Selectmen, in the Selectmen’s Office, Truro Town 

Hall, PO Box 2030, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02677 no later than 2:00 PM on Friday, May 1, 

2015.  Late submissions will be rejected and will be returned to the consultant unopened.  Acceptance of 

the successful Consultant’s proposal shall take place within thirty (30) days of the deadline for submitting 

proposals. All proposals shall remain valid and acceptable for this length of time. An applicant may 

correct, modify or withdraw a proposal by written notice received in the Selectmen’s Office prior to 2:00 

p.m. on Friday, May 1, 2015. 

 

3. Awarding Authority 
The awarding authority is the Town of Truro acting by and through its Board of Selectmen. 

 

4. Clarification of Consultant’s Proposal 
The Town of Truro reserves the right to contact any Consultant individually for the purpose of clarifying 

his/her proposal. Each Consultant who submits a response to this RFP may be required to make an oral 

presentation of the submitted proposal to the Board of Selectmen. Such presentations, which provide an 

opportunity for the Consultant to clarify his /her proposal to ensure a mutual understanding thereof, will 

in no way change the Consultant’s original proposal. 

 

5. Inquiries 
It is the responsibility of the Consultant to inquire about and question any material contained in this RFP 

that is not fully understood or that is believed to be susceptible to more than one interpretation. Any 

inquiries or requests for clarification regarding this RFP should be submitted in writing, addressed to: 

 

Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator & Chief Procurement Officer  

Truro Town Hall 

PO Box 2030, 24 Town Hall Road  

Truro, MA 02666   

rpalmer@truro-ma.gov 

 

If any response to such inquiries affects the content of this RFP, then the Town shall provide its response 

in writing, with a copy to each Consultant who has received this RFP. 

mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

6. Confidentiality 
Under Massachusetts General Laws, the Town cannot assure the confidentiality of any material or 

information that may be submitted by an applicant in response to this RFP. Thus, applicants who choose 

to submit confidential material or information do so at their own risk. Pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 30B, 

upon opening, each proposal will be held confidential by the Board of Selectmen until such time as the 

evaluation and selection process has been completed. Proposal responses are public documents available 

for inspection by interested parties after the completion of this procurement. 

 

 

B. Scope of Services - Detailed Requirements for Selected Consultant 
 

1. Recruitment Plan 

Prepare, in consultation with the Town Administrator, a plan for the search, recruitment and selection of a 

candidate for the position of Interim Fire Chief for the Town of Truro. Consult with and assist Board of 

Selectmen in defining the appropriate roles and level of participation of the Board of Selectmen and, if 

convened, the Search Committee in the overall search process. The plan shall be presented in a written 

report and shall include the following: 

 

2. Position Profile 

A profile of the position and a profile of the desired candidate, reflecting the qualities and attributes the 

Board of Selectmen believes the Interim Fire Chief should possess. 

 

3. Screening Process 

Specification of the process for receiving and screening resumes or applications for the position including 

criteria by which candidates are to be evaluated, along with background and preliminary reference 

checks. 

 

4. Interview Procedures 

Description of a detailed procedure for interviewing qualified candidates, which may include role- 

playing exercises deemed helpful to assess the sound judgment and capabilities of a candidate. 

 

5. Required Services 

The consultant shall perform the following services following acceptance and approval of the plan to be 

developed as specified: 

a. Prepare advertising for the position and assist in the selection of media for publication. 

b. Conduct active recruitment of potential candidates known to the consultant and Town officials who 

may not respond to other recruiting measures. 

c. Recommend in written reports to the Town all qualified candidates for further evaluation through an 

informal interview process which may be conducted by telephone (informal prescreen). 

d. Assist with and participate with the Town in the conduct of structured interviews with preliminarily 

qualified candidates. One interview may be held in executive session pursuant to Massachusetts law. 

e. After completion of the recruiting and evaluation process to this point, recommend in writing the best 

qualified candidates, in consultation with the Town, to be interviewed in a public meeting or 

meetings by the Board of Selectmen. 

f. Assist the Town with compensation issues. 

g. Assist the Board of Selectmen in preparing for public interviews under the Massachusetts Open 

Meeting law of the best qualified candidates recommended by the Search Committee. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

h. The consultant shall meet with representatives of the Town as frequently and for such time as may be 

necessary to carry out his or her work and shall regularly update the Board of Selectmen as to the 

progression of the process. 

 

 

C. Required Proposal Format 

 

1. Submission of Proposals 

Each applicant shall furnish all requested information in the formats specified by this RFP. Specifically, 

each proposal shall, consist of the following: 

 

a. Transmittal Letter – The Consultant shall submit a transmittal letter signed by an authorized 

representative of the Consultant and include the names of the individuals authorized to conduct 

business with the Town. The Consultant’s address and telephone number shall also be included. 

 

b. Technical Proposal – An original and seven (7) copies of the Technical Proposal, which must contain 

the following sections and information to be considered: 

 Describe proposed work plan to meet the requirements of the scope of services.  

 Provide Consultant’s proposed timetable for each aspect of the work in the proposed work 

plan. 

 Show evidence of Consultant’s knowledge of the various models of Fire and Rescue service 

provision.   

 Price Proposal to include all costs associated with the project, schedule of payments which 

must be dependent upon completion of all elements of work required by the Scope of 

Services. 

 Specify the composition of project team who will be providing the services specified in this 

RFP, including appropriate resumes. 

 Describe Consultant’s company background, relevant experience in the business of providing 

public safety recruitment and selection consulting services to municipal governments. 

 List the successful Fire Chief recruitments the Consultant has accomplished for other 

municipalities and estimated tenure of those selected. 

 List cities or towns for which Consultant has done work in the past three years and any other 

relevant references with the names and telephone numbers of contact people in each case. 

 Provide samples of work, such as reports, a sample position profile, evaluation forms and 

other decision making tools. 

 Sign and attach the Certificate of Non-Collusion, attached to this RFP as Exhibit A. 

 Sign and attach a Certificate of Corporate Vote attesting to the authority of the person signing 

to bind the corporation, if applicable. 

 

D. Evaluation of Proposals 

 

1. Criteria 

All proposals will be evaluated on the following criteria: 

a. Responsiveness to RFP requirements. 

b. Experience and years of service conducting public safety recruitments. 

c. Specific Fire and Rescue recruitment and selection experience.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

d. Knowledge of the basic duties and responsibilities of a Fire/Rescue Chief in the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts generally and the various models of service provision. 

e. Work plan and tentative timetable for execution of the work required by Scope of Services. 

f. Availability of personnel to begin and complete the recruitment in a timely manner. 

g. Quality of references. 

 

2. Minimum Evaluation Criteria 

Proposals shall be evaluated based on responsiveness to the criteria, terms and conditions contained in the 

RFP and its attachments. Any proposal not meeting the Minimum Evaluation Criteria of this RFP will be 

disqualified without further evaluation. The Board of Selectmen may determine that the Consultant’s 

inability to meet the Minimum Evaluation Criteria is due to minor informalities, which are defined as 

minor deviations, insignificant mistakes, and matters of form rather than substance, and can be clarified, 

as provided above. In such cases, the Board of Selectmen may allow the Consultant to make minor 

corrections, except to cost items, and may apply the change in the evaluation. 

 

3. Interviews 

The Board of Selectmen may interview some or all proposers meeting minimum qualifications at a special 

meeting. 

 

4. Rejection of Proposals 

The Town of Truro reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive any informalities in the 

proposals received, and to accept the proposal which is most advantageous to the Town. 

 

5. Award 

The best proposal will be determined after a ranking of technical proposals and a separate ranking of price 

proposals. The determination of the most advantageous proposal shall be made on the basis of evaluation 

of non-price factors. The best price is the lowest price for the most advantageous technical proposal as 

determined by the Board of Selectmen. The Town reserves the right to award to other than the lowest 

price proposal. 

 

E. Consultant Selection 

 

Following the procedures previously described, the Town will make a decision regarding selection of the 

Consultant with whom it wishes to enter into contract negotiations. 

 

F. Execution of Agreement 

 

Upon the acceptance of a Consultant’s proposal, the Town will prepare and submit an Agreement to the 

successful Consultant for signing. Incorporated by reference into the Agreement that is to be entered into by 

the Town and the successful Consultant pursuant to this RFP will be: 

 all of the information presented in or with this RFP and the Consultant’s response thereto, and 

 all written communications between the Town and the successful Consultant whose proposal is accepted.  

 

Before an Agreement may be executed by the Town, the successful Consultant shall be required to execute and 

file with the Town a Certification of Tax Compliance in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 62C, 

§49A. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Exhibit A 
 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 
 

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made and 

submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this 

certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, 

union, committee, club or other organization, entity, or group of individuals. 

 
 

 

 

Signature         Date 

 

 

Printed Name and Title 

 

 

Name of Business 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant for Robert Weinstein, Selectman 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Discussion of Information contained in State Alcohol License Applications 

 

EXPLANATION:  Concern has been expressed regarding personal information, such as social 

security numbers, required on State Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission applications 

which are viewed by Board of Selectmen in the dropbox. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO redact confidential information on alcohol license 

applications prior to Board of Selectmen review. 

Or 

Motion to direct staff to prepare a Board of Selectman’s Policy Memorandum on the sharing of 

applicant information. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 

Agenda Item:  6D 



1 

 

                                                           Agenda Item: 6E 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator for Chairman Jay Coburn 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of FY 2016 Board of Selectman Goal Setting Process 

 

EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, §4-2-11, the Board of Selectman are required to 

annually hold a meeting during the month of June to state the Board’s goals for the coming year and to 

evaluate and review the previous year’s goals.   The Chairman has requested that the Board discuss the 

process for goal setting, including how Department Heads will participate.   

 

I will provide an update to the 2015 goals at your May 6, 2015 meeting. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



1 

Agenda Item: 6F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator for Chairman Jay Coburn 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

ITEM: Annual Town Meeting Warrant 

EXPLANATION:  Chairman Coburn requested placement of this item on the Agenda to discuss 

the Annual Town Meeting motions. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Motions for Town Meeting



1 

Agenda Item: 6F1

ARTICLE 1: AUTHORIZATION TO HEAR THE REPORTS OF 

MULTI-MEMBER BODIES 

Move to hear reports of any multi-member body, whose annual report was 

not published in the 2014 Annual Town Report.  Requested by the Board of 

Selectmen 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

 Simple majority required 



2  

 

ARTICLE 2:  AUTHORIZATION TO SET THE SALARY OF THE 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

 

Move to determine and set the following as the salary for the Board of 

Selectmen, who shall receive for Fiscal Year 2016:  Board of Selectmen 5 @ 

$3,000.00 = $15,000.00.  Requested by the Finance Committee 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

 

Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3  

 

ARTICLE 3: AUTHORIZATION TO SET THE SALARY OF THE 

MODERATOR 

 

Move to determine and set the salary for the Town Moderator, who shall 

receive for Fiscal Year 2016:  Moderator @ $150.00.  Requested by the 

Board of Selectmen 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor  

Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

 

 

Simple majority required



4  

ARTICLE 4:  AMENDMENTS TO THE FY2015 OPERATING 

BUDGET 

 

Move to appropriate from available funds and/or authorize the transfer 

from various line items within current appropriations, such sums of 

money necessary to supplement the operating/or capital budgets of the 

various Town departments for the current fiscal year 2014-2015 

(FY2015). Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

Simple majority required 
FROM TO AMOUNT 

   
Free Cash Fire Department Payroll $107,000 

To pay for coverage 24 hours per day, seven days per week. 

   
Free Cash Pamet Harbor Ops – Capital: Security Camera $7,500 

To purchase and install cameras to provide additional security at the harbor. 

   
Free Cash Snow Removal Budget (FY ’15 Deficit) $75,000 

To pay for unanticipated snow and ice removal for FY2015 

   
Free Cash Town Administrator Purchase of Services 

Budget (Ballston Beach Related Design & 

Engineering) 

$10,000 

To provide the necessary engineering and design services to complete the recommendations for 

the over wash problems at Ballston Beach. 

   
Free Cash Transfer Station Supply Budget (Recycling 

Bins, Container Chute) 

$13,500 

To purchase the necessary bins to assist with single source recycling at the Transfer Station 

   
Re-appropriate FY ’13 Op 

Cap Encumbered Balance 

re: Public Safety Facility 

Exterior Painting Project 

Transfer Station Purchase of Services Budget 

(Tipping Fees) 

11,596.09 

To cover increased costs of taking trash to the Covanta facility. 

   
Re-appropriate FY ’15 T/S 

Capital Balance re: 

Purchase of Transfer 

Trailer 

Transfer Station Purchase of Services Budget 

(Tipping Fees) 

$18,189.00 

To cover increased costs of taking trash to the Covanta facility. 

   
 TOTAL $242,785.09 



5  

ARTICLE 5:  FY 2016 OMNIBUS BUDGET APPROPRIATION 

 

Move to raise and appropriate and transfer from available funds the sum of 

Seventeen Million, Seven Hundred Ninety-five Thousand, Eight Hundred 

Twenty-five dollars and twenty-five cents ($17,795,825.25) to defray the 

expenses and charges of the Town of Truro in Fiscal Year 2016 (the period 

from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016), including the costs of public 

education, debt service and interest payments, and to meet said 

appropriation by the following means: 
 

Source Amount 

Raise through taxation $16,866,450.25 

Transfer from Beach Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $280,000.00 

Transfer from Golf Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $120,000.00 

Transfer from Pamet Harbor Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $65,000.00 

Transfer from Recreation Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $15,500.00 

Transfer from Conservation Commission Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $5,000.00 

Transfer from Fund Balance Reserved for Overlay Released by the Assessors $138,800.00 

Transfer from Educational/Governmental Programing Access Fund $78,050.00 

Appropriate within the Septic Betterment Program Fund $10,400.00 

Appropriate within the Community Preservation Act Fund $216,625.00 

TOTAL $17,795,825.25 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 
 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 
 

 

Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6  

 

ARTICLE 6: TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM FREE CASH 

 

Section One: To Reduce or Stabilize the FY 2016 Tax Rate 

 

Move to transfer One Million Three Hundred Thousand dollars 

($1,300,000.00) from Free Cash to reduce or stabilize the Tax Rate. 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

 
 

 

Simple majority required 



7  

Section Two: To the OPEB Trust Fund 

 

Move to transfer the sum of Three Hundred Thousand dollars ($300,000.00) 

from free cash to the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund.  

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

Simple majority required 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8  

 

ARTICLE 7: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT 

 

Section One: Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. - Land Acquisition 

(Community Housing) 

 

Move to appropriate the sum of Two Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand dollars 

($265,000.00) exactly including Fifty Thousand Three Hundred Sixty-one 

dollars ($50,361.00) exactly from Community Preservation Act Reserve for 

Community Housing, Fifty-three Thousand Ninety-four dollars ($53,094.00) 

exactly from Projected Fiscal 2016 Community Preservation Act Revenues 

and One Hundred Sixty-one Thousand Five Hundred Forty-five dollars 

($161,545.00) exactly from Undesignated Community Preservation Act Fund 

Balance to purchase a buildable lot suitable for Affordable Housing.   

Requested by Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation: 7-0-0 in favor 

 

Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9  

Section Two: Phase 3 Preservation of the Truro Meeting House (Historic 

Preservation) 

 

Move to appropriate Two Hundred Sixty-four Thousand Seven Hundred 

Ninety dollars ($264,790.00) exactly including Fifty-three Thousand Ninety-

four dollars ($53,094.00) exactly from the Fiscal Year 2016 Projected  

Community Preservation Act Fund Revenues and Two Hundred Eleven 

Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-six dollars ($211,696.00) exactly from 

Undesignated Community Preservation Act Fund Balance for the final phase 

of the complete restoration of the Truro Meeting House.  Requested by 

Friends of the Truro Meeting House 
 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation: 7-0-0 in favor 

 

  Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10  

Section Three: Beach Access Materials (Recreation) 

 

Move to appropriate the sum of Twenty-two Thousand Fifty-nine dollars 

($22,059.00) exactly from Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund 

Balances to purchase not more than six 

(6) handicap access mats for use at Corn Hill Beach and Head of the Meadow.   

Requested by Truro Commission on Disabilities 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation: 7-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11  

Section Four: Participation in the Purchase of Two Lots at Edgewood 

Farm to be Protected by a Deed Restriction in Perpetuity 

(Open Space) 

 

Move to vote to appropriate the sum of Forty Thousand dollars ($40,000.00) 

exactly from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to 

assist with the purchase of 3.77 acres of Edgewood Farm woodland, to acquire 

a conservation restriction which will, through deed restrictions, prohibit the 

future development of the two parcels involved, and to authorize the Board of 

Selectmen to enter into an agreement with the Truro Conservation Trust for 

the management of the conservation restriction or to take any other action 

relative thereto. Requested by Truro Conservation Trust 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation: 7-0-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



12  

Section Five: Administrative Percentage 

 

Move to appropriate the sum of Twenty-six Thousand Five Hundred Forty-

seven dollars ($26,547.00) exactly from FY 2016 Projected Community 

Preservation Act Revenue for the administrative expenses of the Community 

Preservation Committee.  Requested by Community Preservation Committee 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation: 6-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



13  

ARTICLE 8: AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND FUNDS IN 

ANTICIPATION OF REIMBURSEMENT FOR STATE 

HIGHWAY ASSISTANCE AID 

 

Move to authorize the Town Treasurer, under the direction of the Board of 

Selectmen and under the authority of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44 

Sections 6 and 6A, as amended, to borrow $170,426; to appropriate this sum 

for work on roads located on the state Primary System as approved by the 

Massachusetts Highway Department; to authorize, under the direction of the 

Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator, the expenditure of these 

funds in anticipation of state reimbursement; and to accept any and all state 

highway assistance funds authorized by the Legislature under the provisions 

of Chapter 45 of the Acts of 2005, and any other different or subsequent 

legislation, and as approved by the Massachusetts Highway Department under 

the so-called Chapter 90 Highway Assistance Program.  Requested by the 

Town Administrator 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



14  

ARTICLE 9: CAPITAL EXCLUSION TO PURCHASE 
DEFIBRILLATORS 
 
Move to raise and appropriate the sum of Seventy-eight Thousand dollars 

($78,000.00) to purchase replacement defibrillators for the Fire and Rescue 

Department, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related 

thereto; to authorize the Town Administrator to solicit bids, to enter into 

contracts and to expend this money for this purpose; to meet this 

appropriation, to seek, accept and expend any funds or grants which may be 

available to defray a portion of the project's cost; and to provide that no sums 

shall be expended hereunder unless and until the Town shall have voted to 

exclude the amounts needed from the limitations imposed by Chapter 59, 

Section 21C(i½) of the General Laws (Proposition 2½). 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 
Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 
Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

 In order for the Capital Exclusion to be finalized, the request must be    

approved by voters at Town Meeting and at the Annual Town Election on  

May 12, 2015. 

 

Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



15  

ARTICLE 10: CAPITAL EXCLUSION TO REFURBISH THE  

TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL PLAYGROUND 

 

Move to raise and appropriate the sum of One Hundred Twenty-five 

Thousand dollars ($125,000.00) to refurbish the playground at the Truro 

Central School, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related 

thereto; to authorize the Town Administrator to solicit bids, to enter into 

contracts and to expend this money for this purpose; to meet this 

appropriation, to seek, accept and expend any funds or grants which may be 

available to defray a portion of the project's cost; and to provide that no sums 

shall be expended hereunder unless and until the Town shall have voted to 

exclude the amounts needed from the limitations imposed by Chapter 59, 

Section 21C(i½) of the General Laws (Proposition 2½). Requested by the 

Board of Selectmen and the School Committee 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

 School Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 

 In order for the Capital Exclusion to be finalized, the request must be    

approved by voters at Town Meeting and at the Annual Town Election on  

May 12, 2015. 

 

 

Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



16  

ARTICLE 11: TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM STABILIZATION 
FUND TO EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ACCOUNT 

 
Move to vote to transfer the sum of Fifty Thousand dollars ($50,000.00) from 
the Stabilization Fund, if required, to an account designated to pay the 
unused sick and vacation time benefits for employees that retire, and to vote 
to appropriate for redeposit into the Stabilization Account the transferred 
funds unused at the end of the fiscal year 2016.  Requested by the Town 
Administrator and Town Accountant 

 
 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



17  

ARTICLE 12: NON-UNION PERSONNEL CLASSIFICATION AND 

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE, COST OF LIVING 

ALLOWANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016 

 

Move to vote to amend the Personnel Bylaw, Section 12.3, Classification and 

Compensation Schedule (Non-Union Personnel) by deleting the applicable 

personnel classification and compensation schedule, and inserting in its place 

the following schedule to be effective July 1, 2015, (said schedule appearing 

in Appendix A).  Said amendments having been incorporated in the FY 2016 

Omnibus Operating Budget in the COLA Undistributed-Reserved for Transfer 

Account, Budget Line Item #01015457.  Requested by the Town 

Administrator 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



18  

 

                                               Appendix A 

                                          Non-Union Personnel 

                   Compensation and Classification FY2015 and FY2016 
 

 FROM FY15 - CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION SCHEDULE 
NON-UNION & NON-CONTRACT 

Grade   TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL 

 Job Title 
Salaries are rounded 

 STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 

1 Beach Attendant Hrly $11.68 $12.06 $12.52 $12.91 $13.35 $13.76 

 Election Teller Hrly 1 
step 

$11.68      

         
2 No current position Hrly       
         
3 Beach Sales Clerk Hrly $13.43 $13.88 $14.56 $15.11 $15.64 $16.25 

 Recreation Counselor Hrly $13.43 $13.88 $14.56 $15.11 $15.64 $16.25 

 Council on Aging Van Drivers Hrly $13.43 $13.88 $14.56 $15.11 $15.64 $16.25 

         
4 Golf Ranger/Starters Hrly $13.66 $14.62 $15.57 $16.66 $17.82 $19.06 

 Golf Sales Clerks Hrly $13.66 $14.62 $15.57 $16.66 $17.82 $19.06 

 Recreation Assistant Dir/ 
Program Coordinator 

Hrly $13.66 $14.62 $15.57 $16.66 $17.82 $19.06 

         
5 Beach Assistant Supervisor Hrly $15.01 $16.01 $16.97 $17.95 $18.92 $19.96 

 Beach Lifeguard Hrly $15.01 $16.01 $16.97 $17.95 $18.92 $19.96 

 Golf Assistant Manager Hrly $15.01 $16.01 $16.97 $17.95 $18.92 $19.96 

 Golf Greenskeeper Hrly $15.01 $16.01 $16.97 $17.95 $18.92 $19.96 

         
6 Beach Head Lifeguard Hrly $16.08 $17.07 $18.09 $19.09 $20.11 $21.20 

         
7 Office Assistant 1 Hrly $18.15 $18.80 $19.45 $20.06 $20.72 $21.35 

 Library Tech Services/Youth 
Services 

Hrly $18.15 $18.80 $19.45 $20.06 $20.72 $21.35 

         
8 Assistant Harbormaster (2 pt 

positions) 
Hrly $18.44 $19.06 $19.68 $20.27 $20.90 $21.53 

 Library Programs/Comm. 
Outreach 

Hrly $18.44 $19.06 $19.68 $20.27 $20.90 $21.53 

         
9 No Current Position        
         
9A Staff Librarian (convert to 

hourly) 
Ann'l. $36,167 $38,133 $40,099 $42,065 $44,058 $46,020 

         
10 Ass'st. Rec./Beach Dir. 

(plus stipend- flat rate $8,100) 
Ann'l $41,022 $44,762 $45,558 $47,826 $50,106 $52,370 

 Assistant Library Director Hrly $22.45 $24.50 $24.94 $26.18 $27.42 $28.66 

         
11 Harbormaster/Shellfish Warden Hrly $30.00 $31.20 $32.45 $33.75 $35.10 $36.50 

 



19  

 
 Greens Sup't Ann'l. $43,157 $45,552 $47,944 $50,340 $52,730 $55,172 

 Executive Assistant Ann'l $50,820 $53,380 $56,369 $59,336 $62,326 $65,315 

         
12 Recreation/Beach Dir. 

(plus stipend- flat rate $9,900) 
Ann'l. $48,225 $51,117 $54,185 $57,435 $60,881 $64,212 

 Library Director Ann'l. $48,707 $51,628 $54,727 $58,010 $61,491 $64,855 

         
14A Golf Course Manager Ann'l $51,211 $54,199. $57,378 $60,719 $64,419 $68,307 

         
15 Inspector of Buildings/Building 

Commissioner 
Hrly $30.18 $31.96 $33.72 $35.49 $37.27 $39.00 

         
17 DPW Director – Employment 

Agreement 
Ann'l.       

         
18 Assistant Town Admin. Ann'l $76,379 $80,197 $84,206 $88,418 $92,838 $97,481 

         
P1 No Current Position        
P2 Parking Magistrate Ann'l. $4,865      
P3 Plumbing/Gas Inspector Per 

Inspec. 
$40.00      

P3A Deputy Plumbing/Gas Inspector Per 
Inspec. 

$32.00      

P5 Shellfish Warden Ann'l. $10,482      
P5 Wiring Inspector Ann'l $13,844      
P5A Deputy Wiring Inspector Per 

Inspec. 
$32.00      

P6 Dog Officer/Animal Control Hrly 1 
step 

$27.55      

P7 No Current Position        
P8 Deputy Building Inspector Per 

Inspec. 
$32.00      

P9 Field Inspector: 
Conservation/Health 

Per 
Inspec. 

$45.00      

         
F5 FF/First Responder Hrly $16.44      
F15 FF/EMT/Basic Hrly $21.92      
F18 FF/EMT/Intermediate Hrly $23.29      
F19 FF/EMT/Paramedic Hrly $24.67      
F20 Squad Member flat rate Ann'l $2,391      
F1 Fire Chief flat rate (reflects add'l 

$10,000 atm 2013) 
Ann'l $49,050      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20  

 
2% TO FY16 – CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION SCHEDULE 

NON-UNION & NON-CONTRACT 

Grade   TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL 

 Job Title 
Salaries are rounded 

 STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 

1 Beach Attendant Hrly $11.91 $12.30 $12.77 $13.17 $13.62 $14.04 

 Election Teller (1 step) Hrly $11.91      

         
2 No Current Position        

         
3 Beach Sales Clerk Hrly $13.70 $14.16 $14.85 $15.41 $15.95 $16.58 

 Recreation Counselor Hrly $13.70 $14.16 $14.85 $15.41 $15.95 $16.58 

 Council on Aging Van Drivers Hrly $13.70 $14.16 $14.85 $15.41 $15.95 $16.58 

         
4 Golf Ranger/Starters*        

 Golf Sales Clerks*        

 Rec. Assistant Dir/ Program 
Coordinator 

Hrly $13.93 $14.91 $15.88 $16.99 $18.18 $19.44 

         
5 Beach Assistant Supervisor Hrly $15.31 $16.33 $17.31 $18.31 $19.30 $20.36 

 Beach Lifeguard Hrly $15.31 $16.33 $17.31 $18.31 $19.30 $20.36 

 Golf Assistant Manager*        

 Golf Greenskeeper*        

         
5A Library Assistant (21 hours) Hrly $17.09 $17.95 $18.83 $19.96 $21.15 $22.37 

         
6 Beach Head Lifeguard Hrly $16.40 $17.41 $18.45 $19.47 $20.51 $21.62 

         
7 Office Assistant 1 Hrly $18.51 $19.18 $19.84 $20.46 $21.13 $21.78 

 Library Tech. Serv/Youth Serv (23 
hours) 

Hrly $18.51 $19.18 $19.84 $20.46 $21.13 $21.78 

         
8 Assistant Harbormaster (2 pt 

positions) 
Hrly $18.81 $19.44 $20.07 $20.68 $21.32 $21.96 

 Library Prog/Comm Outreach (25 
hours) 

Hrly $18.81 $19.44 $20.07 $20.68 $21.32 $21.96 

         
9 No Current Position        

         
9A Staff Librarian Hrly $20.20 $21.29 $22.39 $23.48 $24.60 $25.69 

         
10 Asst. Recreation/Beach Director 

(plus stipend – flat rate $8100) 
Ann'l $41,842 $45,657 $46,469 $48,783 $51,108 $53,417 

         
10A Assistant Library Director Hrly $22.90 $24.99 $25.44 $26.70 $27.97 $29.23 

         
11 Harbormaster/Shellfish Warden Hrly. $30.60 $31.82 $33.10 $34.43 $35.80 $37.23 



21  

 Greens Superintendent*        

 Executive Assistant Annual $51,836 $54,448 $57,496 $60,523 $63,573 $66,621 

         
12 Recreation/Beach Director 

(plus stipend - flat rate - $9,900) 
Ann'l. $49,190 $52,139 $55,269 $58,584 $62,099 $65,496 

 Library Director Ann'l. $49,681 $52,661 $55,822 $59,170 $62,721 $66,152 

         
14A Golf Course Manager*        

         
15 Insp. of Buildings/Bldg Comm Hrly. $30.78 $32.60 $34.39 $36.20 $38.02 $39.78 

         
17 DPW Director Ann'l. $87,720 $89,760 $91,800 $93,840 $95,880 $97,920 

         
18 Assistant Town Admin. Ann'l $77,907 $81,801 $85,890 $90,186 $94,695 $99,431 

         
P1 No Current Position        

P2 Parking Magistrate Ann'l. $4,962      

P3 Plumbing/Gas Inspector Per Inspection $40.00 

P3A Deputy Plumbing/Gas Inspector Per Inspection $32.00 

P5 Wiring Inspector (plus $64/Week 
office hours) 

Ann'l $10,692      

P5A Deputy Wiring Inspector Per Inspection $32.00 

P6 Dog Officer/Animal Control Hrly $28.10      

P8 Deputy Building Inspector Per Inspection $32.00 

P9 Field Inspector: 
Conservation/Health 

Per Inspection $45.00 

         
F5 FF/First Responder Hrly $16.77      

F15 FF/EMT/Basic Hrly $22.36      

F18 FF/EMT/Intermediate Hrly $23.76      

F19 FF/EMT/Paramedic Hrly $25.16      

F20 Squad Member flat rate Ann'l $2,439      

F1 Fire Chief flat rate Ann'l $50,031      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



22  

 

 

ARTICLE 13: TO AMEND THE PERSONNEL BYLAW TO INCREASE 

THE HOURS FOR THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR 

 

Move to vote to increase from 35 to 40 the number  of weekly 

compensated hours for the Library Director and to amend the Personnel 

Bylaw’s Grade 12 Classification/Compensation Schedules for the Library 

Director so that, beginning with Fiscal Year 2016, it will read as follows: 
 

Grade Job Title  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 

12 Library Director Ann'l. $56,778 $60,183 $63,796 $67,623 $71,681 $75,602 
 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen, Town Administrator and Board of 

Library Trustees 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Library Trustees Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 
 



23  

ARTICLE 14: TO AMEND THE PERSONNEL BYLAW TO CREATE A 

PART-TIME ASSISTANT TO THE 

HEALTH/CONSERVATION AGENT 

 

Move to vote to amend the Personnel Bylaw by adding “Assistant Health and 

Conservation Agent” as a new position effective July 1, 2015 and to amend 

Article XII  - Classification/Compensation Schedules by adding the 

following: 
 

Grade Job Title  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 

10A Assistant to the Health & 

Conservation Agent 

Hourly 22.58 23.26 23.96 24.67 25.41 26.18 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen and Town Administrator 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



24  

ARTICLE 15: RETURN OF FUNDS TO THE CONGREGATIONAL 

CHURCH 

 

Move to vote to instruct and authorize the Town Clerk to return the principal 

and all accumulated interest out of both the Congregational Cemetery Fund 

and the Congregational Cemetery (General) fund to the Congregational 

Church.  Requested by the Cemetery Commission 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

 

 Simple majority required



25  

ARTICLE 16:  POND ROAD EASEMENT 

 

Move to vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to grant, in consideration of 

the payment of no less than Five Thousand dollars ($5,000.00), an 

appurtenant easement to Richard Balzer and Patricia Bellinger on and along 

the “Shell Drive” which is shown on the “Consolidation Plan of Land in 

Truro Made for Riding Lights, LLC” recorded in the Barnstable County 

Registry of Deeds Plan Book 627 on Page 47, which begins at Pond Road, 

crosses the Town’s land, and, with a width of approximately 12 feet, runs 100 

feet, more or less, northwesterly to the grantees’ land, and which may be used 

for pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress to and from the grantees’ 

residence at 41 Pond Road (shown on Truro Assessors’ Map 35 as Parcel 

122). 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator. 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



26  

ARTICLE 17: AMENDMENT TO THE TRURO PERSONNEL 

BYLAW TO ADD A BYLAW REGARDING A SHARED 

POSITION WITH ANOTHER MUNICIPALITY 

 

Move to vote to amend the Truro Personnel Bylaw, Article II, by adding 

thereto the following new subsection: 

 

2.1.11 Shared Employee – An employee working in a particular 

capacity for the Town and in a like capacity for another 

municipality pursuant to an inter-municipal agreement.  This 

bylaw shall apply to a shared employee, and the shared employee 

shall be entitled to compensation and benefits, only as provided in 

the inter-municipal agreement. 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator. 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  4-0-0 in favor 

 Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

 

 

 Simple majority required 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



27  

ARTICLE 18: AMENDMENT TO THE TRURO PERSONNEL BYLAW 

TO ADD A SUBSECTION FOR LIMITATION ON DUAL 

OR MULTIPLE POSITIONS 

 

Move to vote to amend the Truro Personnel Bylaw, Article V, by adding 

thereto the following new subsection: 

5.3 Limitation on Dual or Multiple Positions – Except as authorized 

by M.G.L. c. 268A and as approved in advance by the Board of 

Selectmen in exceptional circumstances, no employee of the 

Town shall be eligible for employment in another position with the 

Town if the combined weekly hours worked by the employee in 

the service of the Town foreseeably would exceed 40 on a regular 

or recurring basis.  This provision shall not apply to employees 

holding only positions exempt from the overtime provisions of the 

Fair Labor Standards Act. 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator. 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

 Board of Selectmen Recommendation:  5-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



28  

ARTICLE 19: AMEND GENERAL BYLAWS TO BAN SMOKING ON 

TOWN BEACHES 

 

Move to vote to amend the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro by repealing 

Chapter III Public Health Section 5, subsection 3-5-1 which reads “Smoking 

shall be prohibited on all public places as provided in MGL ch. 270, s. 22” 

and by inserting in its place as the new subsection 3-5-1 the following 

“Smoking is prohibited in all places designated in Massachusetts General 

Laws Chapter 270, Section 22, and on all town-owned beaches.” 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen and the Beach Commission 

 

Beach Commission Recommendation: 4-0-0 in favor 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

 

 Simple majority required 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



29  

ARTICLE 20: ZONING AMENDMENT - §30.2, NOTE 4 

 

Move to vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw, Section 30.2 Note 4, by 

deleting the existing language and replacing it with the following: “4. Uses in 

this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.5 and 

the Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority.”    

Requested by the Planning Board 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Planning Board Recommendation: 7-0-0 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



30  

ARTICLE 21: ZONING AMENDMENT - §30.2, NOTE 6 
 
Move to vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw, Section 30.2 Note 6, by 

deleting the last portion of the final sentence, which reads “; the proposed 

accessory use need not be located on the same parcel as the primary use”.  

Requested by the Planning Board 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Planning Board Recommendation: 7-0-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



31  

ARTICLE 22: ZONING AMENDMENT - §50.1.H 

 

Move to vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by deleting Section 

50.1.H, which reads “H. Public accommodations shall not exceed two (2) 

habitable stories.”  Requested by the Planning Board 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Planning Board Recommendation: 7-0-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



32  

ARTICLE 23: ZONING AMENDMENT – DEFINITION OF STREET 

& NEW §30.11 STREETS AND FRONTAGE 

 

Move to vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw Section 10.4 by deleting the 

definition of “Street” and replacing it with the following: 

 

Street. A private or public way by which vehicles and pedestrians can 

safely gain access to and egress from homes, places of business and 

other locations. For the purposes of this bylaw, the terms “street”, 

“road” and “way” bear the same meaning. 

 

And further, to amend Section 30 Use Regulations by adding a new Section 

30.11 Streets and Frontage as follows: 

 

“Section 30.11   Streets and Frontage 

A. Purpose:  It is the intent of this section to provide the minimum 

requirements for streets in Truro in order to qualify as safe and 

adequate for the purposes of obtaining a building permit from the 

Building Commissioner on an existing private road. 

B. Applicability:  A Street is  assumed to qualify as safe and adequate 

and can be developed by right provided the following is met: 

1. a public way which the Town Clerk certifies is maintained and used 

as a public way; or, 

2. a way that has been approved, endorsed and constructed in 

accordance with the subdivision control law; or 

3.   a way that was in existence on December 8, 1955 and meets the 

following minimum criteria: 
 

Number of lots on Road 1 - 5 6 – 10 11 – 20 21 or more 

Minimum Roadway Width 8 feet, plus 3 feet 

clearance on both sides 

 

14 feet 
 

16 feet 
 

18 feet 

Maximum Allowable Grade 12 % 10 % 8 % 8 % 
 

For ways which do not meet these minimum requirements, the 

Planning Board, in conformance with subparagraph C, shall make a 

determination as to whether said road provides safe and adequate 

access. 



33  

C. The Planning Board shall make a determination of the adequacy 

of a street as outlined below: 

 

1. Public Hearing – Upon the filing of a request with the Planning 

Board, the Board shall hold a duly noticed public hearing within 

forty-five (45) days.  Notice shall be made no less than fourteen 

(14) days prior to the scheduled public hearing via regular first 

class mail to all the owners of properties along said street. 

2. The request can be for a determination of the entire length of street 

or a determination of the street up to and including a lot located on 

said street. 

3. Referral – Upon the filing of a request and prior to the public 

hearing said request shall be referred to the Police and Fire 

Departments and the Department of Public Works for review and 

comment. 

4. Requirements – The applicant shall show to the satisfaction of the 

Planning Board that the street has sufficient width, suitable grades 

and adequate construction to provide access for emergency 

vehicles as well as safe travel and adequate circulation.  The 

Planning Board may refer to and may utilize existing road 

standards as outlined in the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations 

Governing the Subdivision of Land (as amended) and the Town of 

Truro General Bylaws (as amended). 

5. The Planning Board’s Decision on the determination of adequacy 

of the street shall be filed with the Town Clerk.  Any appeal from 

that decision must be commenced within sixty (60) days from the 

date of filing with the Town Clerk under the provisions of 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 249, Section 4.” 
 

Requested by the Planning Board 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 1 in favor, 4 opposed 

Planning Board Recommendation:  6-0 in favor 

 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 



34  

ARTICLE 24: ZONING AMENDMENT – CONVERSION OF 

COTTAGE OR CABIN COLONY, MOTOR COURT, 

MOTEL OR HOTEL FOR YEAR ROUND USE 

 

Move to vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new Definition of 

“Dwelling, Multi-Family” in Section 10.4 as follows: 

 

“Dwelling, Multi-family. Three or more dwelling units, attached, 

detached, or a combination thereof on a single lot.” 

 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw Section 30.2 by adding 

“Multi-family Dwelling” in the Use Table under Residential Uses and by 

adding a new NOTES 13, as following: 
 

RESIDENTIAL 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

Multi-family Dwelling (13) N SP SP N SP SP N 

 

NOTES 

 

13. This use is further subject to the special regulations set forth in 

§40.3A, Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or 

Hotel for Year Round Use and the Zoning Board of Appeals  shall serve 

as the Special Permit granting authority. 

 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new Section 

40.3A, as follows: 

§40.3A.   Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or 

Hotel for Year Round Use 

 

A. Purpose. The Board of Appeals may grant a special permit for the 

conversion of a cottage colony, cabin colony, motor court, motel, or 

hotel to a multi-family dwelling use under any type of ownership, 

provided that the provisions of this section are met. For those 

properties which have received a Special Permit pursuant to §40.3 

above, a new Special Permit will be required to allow for the year-

round use of said property. 



35  

 

B. Requirements. 

1. The converted premises shall comply with applicable provisions of 

the zoning, building, health and safety codes, as determined by the 

Building Commissioner and Board of Health and applicable 

provisions of the Provincetown Water regulations so as to provide 

for appropriate and adequate year round living. 

 

2. Each converted unit shall comply with the parking requirements 

for single family dwellings as established in § 30.9, Parking, 

except that, where pre-existing structures under this section are 

unable to meet the current parking standards on their existing lots, 

the parking requirement may be met on a contiguous lot or on a lot 

directly across the street provided the following conditions are 

met: 

 

a. The two lots must be in and remain in common ownership 

and not be further divided. 

b. The two lots shall not be used for the purpose of increasing the 

size or the use of the pre-existing structure or property. 

c. Other than parking, pre-existing structures, and septic systems 

allowed by the Truro Board of Health, the adjacent lot shall 

remain open space. 

d. All conditions must be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of 

Deeds. 

 

3. The density of units permitted on a lot shall be as follows: 

 

a. Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business District; North 

Truro Center General Business District and Rout 6 General 

Business District: one unit per 3,000 sq. ft. 

b. Beach Point Limited Business District one unit per 2,100 sq. ft. 

c. Notwithstanding the restrictions of this section, no cottage 



36  

colony, cabin colony, motor court, motel, or hotel which 

existed on January 1, 1987 shall be required to reduce its then 

existing number of units if or when it converts to multi-unit 

dwelling or non-dwelling use so long as it complies with all 

other requirements of this bylaw. 

d. The granting of a Special Permit hereunder shall be consistent 

with the provisions of Section 30.8." 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 4 in favor, 1 abstain 

Planning Board Recommendation:   0 in favor, 4 opposed, 2 abstain 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



37  

ARTICLE 25: CHARTER AMENDMENT CHANGE “TOWN 

ADMINISTRATOR” TO “TOWN MANAGER” 

 

Move to vote to amend the Town Charter by changing throughout the term 

“Town Administrator” to “Town Manager”.    Requested by the Board of 

Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 4 in favor, 1 opposed 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



38  

ARTICLE 26: CHARTER AMENDMENT TO SECTION 3-1-1 

 

Move to vote to amend Section 3-1-1 of the Town Charter by adding the 

sentence “The membership of the following multi-member bodies shall be 

elected as follows:” and to then list all the Elected Officials as follows (new 

language shown in bold italics): 

 

3-1-1   A Moderator shall be elected for a three-year term. 

The membership of the following multi-member bodies shall be 

elected as follows: 

 A Board of Selectmen of five members. 

 A School Committee of five members.  

A Planning Board of seven members. 

A Board of Library Trustees of five members, notwithstanding 

the provisions of Section 10 of chapter 78 of the General 

Laws. 

A Housing Authority of four members in accordance with the 

General Laws. A fifth member of the Housing Authority 

shall be appointed by the Commonwealth. 
A Cemetery Commission of three members. 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0-0 in favor 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



39  

ARTICLE 27: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-2-7 

 

Move to vote to amend Section 4-2-7 of the Town Charter by adding new 

language and deleting language as follows (new language shown in bold 

italics, deleted language shown in strike- out): 

 

4-2-7 The Board of Selectmen shall have the sole authority to enter into 

contracts for amounts greater than $100,000.00 for the Town 

unless otherwise provided for in General Law or By-law.  The 

Town Administrator shall have the authority to enter into 

contracts for amounts up $100,000.00 for the Town unless 

otherwise provided for in General Law or By-law. The exception, 

in either case, is where occurs when contracts are funded within 

the school budget, such and those contracts shall be signed by the 

Superintendent of Schools or the School Committee, whichever is 

appropriate in accordance with the General Laws. 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0 in favor 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

Two thirds majority vote required 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



40  

ARTICLE 28: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-2-9 

 

Move to vote to amend Section 4-2-9 of the Town Charter by adding new 

language as follows (new language shown in bold italics): 

 

4-2-9 The Board of Selectmen shall act as the licensing authority of the 

Town, but may delegate some of this authority to the Licensing 

Agent, and shall have the power and responsibility required to 

issue licenses and to make all necessary rules and regulations 

regarding the issuance of such licenses, and to attach conditions 

and impose such restrictions as it considers to be in the public 

interest, and to enforce, or cause to be enforced, the law, rules 

and regulations relating to all businesses to which it issues 

licenses, with the exception of public health licenses issued by the 

Board of Health or unless otherwise provided by the General 

Laws. 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0 in favor 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 
 
 Two thirds majority vote required



41  

ARTICLE 29: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-2-1 

 

Move to vote to amend Section 4-2-1 of the Town Charter by adding at the 

end of the paragraph the following sentence: 

 

“The Town Administrator shall receive an annual performance 

evaluation from the Board of Selectmen” 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 5-0 in favor 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



42  

ARTICLE 30: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-3-1 AND 

APPENDIX B, PART 2 

 

Move to vote to amend Section 4-3-1 of the Town Charter by making the 

following changes (language to be removed in strike-out): 

 

4-3-1 The Board of Selectmen shall 

appoint: Town Administrator 

Public Safety 

Personnel: Police 

Chief and Officers 

Fire Chief 

Civil Defense Director 

Constables 

Town Counsel 

And further, in Appendix B, Part 2, make the 

following changes: Police Chief and 

Officers 
Fire Chief 
Constable 

Civil Defense Director 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 4 in favor, 1 opposed 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



43  

ARTICLE 31: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 5-4-3 

 

Move to vote to amend Section 5-4-3 of the Town Charter by making the 

following changes (language to be removed in strike-out): 

 

5-4-3  After consultation with the appropriate elected officials, 

supervisors, department heads or multi-member bodies, the Town 

Administrator shall appoint all full-time, part-time or seasonal 

employees, except those of the Police Department, the Fire 

Department or the School Department. 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 4 in favor, 1 opposed 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



44  

ARTICLE 32: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 5-5-5 

 

Move to vote to amend the Town Charter by adding a new Section 5-5-5 as 

follows: 

 

5-5-5 The Town Administrator shall regularly provide direction to all 

department heads and employees, including the Police Chief 

and Fire Chief, unless stated otherwise in the Charter.   All such 

department Heads and employees shall receive an annual 

performance evaluation from the Town Administrator, or their 

designated department head. 

 

Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 4 in favor, 1 opposed 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required



45  

Fire Chief Police Chief 

Fire & Rescue Dept. Police Dept. 

ARTICLE 33: CHARTER AMENDMENT APPENDIX B, PART 3 

 

Move to vote to amend the Town Charter, Appendix B, Part 3 Departmental 

Chart by changing the title to “Appendix B, Part 3 Reporting 

Responsibilities” and deleting the “BoS as the Committee of Public Safety” 

and by having the “Police Chief” and the “Fire Chief” report to the Town 

Administrator.  Requested by the Board of Selectmen 

 

Board of Selectmen Recommendation: 4 in favor, 1 opposed 

Ad-Hoc Charter Review Committee: 6-0 in favor 

 

 Two thirds majority vote required 

 

 

Portion of the existing Appendix B, Part 3 Departmental Chart: 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Portion of new proposed Appendix B, Part 3 Reporting Responsibilities, showing proposed changes: 

 

Board of Selectmen 

  

Town Administrator 

Board of Selectmen 

Town Administrator 

BoS as the Committee of Public Safety 

Board of Fire Engineers 

Fire & Rescue Dept. 

Police Chief 

Police Dept. 





1 

   Agenda Item: 7A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Board of Selectmen 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of the Truro Housing Authority 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

ITEM: Memorandum of Agreement between Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod 

Commission and the Town of Truro to provide technical assistance to local communities for a housing needs 
assessment for the Housing Authority.  

EXPLANATION:  The Cape Cod Commission has received funding from the Department of Housing and 

Community Development to provide technical assistance to local communities to support a housing needs 

assessment. The Truro Housing Authority will work with their selected consultant, Development Cycles to 

complete the  Scope of Work (Attachment A).  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): The funding for the project is provided by the Cape Cod 

Commission through the Department of Housing and Community Development’s District Local Technical 

Assistance program. The Town agrees to provide periodic progress reports, including draft deliverables, as 

appropriate and financial reports to the Commission for grant reporting purposes on or before June 12, 2015 

and September 11, 2015. A final report is due on or before October 31, 2015. 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Cape Cod Commission would not provide the Town with $6,000 to 

conduct the Scope of Work in Attachment A. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with the Cape Cod Commission 

and the Town of Truro to provide technical assistance funds for a housing needs assessment and to authorize 
the Chair to sign the agreement.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. MOA between the Cape Cod Commission and the Town of Truro



 Agenda Item: 7A1 
Memorandum of Agreement 

Between 

Barnstable County through 
Cape Cod Commission 
3225 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

and 

Town Administrator on behalf of 
Town of Truro 
P. O. Box 2030 
Truro, MA 02666 

This Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) is entered into this    day of April, 2015 by and between 
Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission (hereafter referred to as the “Commission”) and the 
Town Administrator on behalf of the Town of Truro (hereafter referred to as the “Town.”) 

WHEREAS, the Commission has received funding from the Department of Housing and Community Development to provide 
technical assistance to local communities under the provisions of Chapter 205 of the Acts of 2006, as amended, and 

WHEREAS, the Town has requested technical assistance to support a housing needs assessment, 

NOW THEREFORE, the Town enters into this Memorandum of Agreement with the Commission. 

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE TOWN

A) The Town has requested technical assistance from the Commission in accordance with its letter dated November 7,
2014 incorporated herein by reference.

B) The Town agrees to work with the Commission as per the attached Scope of Work (Attachment A.)

C) The Town agrees to clearly state on all written materials and reports that funding for the project is provided by the Cape
Cod Commission through the Department of Housing and Community Development’s District Local Technical Assistance
program. The Town agrees to provide periodic progress, including draft deliverables, as appropriate and financial reports
to the Commission for grant reporting purposes on or before June 12, 2015 and September 11, 2015. A final report is
due on or before October 31, 2015.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMMISSION

Upon execution of this agreement, the Commission agrees to provide the Town with $6,000 to conduct the scope of work in 
Attachment A. Funding for this technical assistance is provided by the Department of Housing and Community Development 
and the Cape Cod Commission. 

3. DURATION

A) This Memorandum of Agreement shall be effective until September 30, 2015 unless an extension in time is agreed to in
writing by both parties. 

B) Either the Town or the Commission may terminate this Agreement by written notice to the other party, if the other party
substantially fails to fulfill its obligations hereunder through no fault of the terminating party, or if the other party violates or 



 

 

breaches any of the provisions of this Agreement. Such notice shall be delivered by certified mail at least thirty (30) days 
before such effective date. In the event of such termination or suspension of this Agreement, the Commission shall be 
entitled to just and equitable compensation for satisfactory work completed, for services performed and for reimbursable 
expenses necessarily incurred in the performance of this Agreement up to and including the date of receipt of notice of 
termination or suspension. 

 
4.  AMENDMENT 
 
This Agreement may be amended as mutually agreed by both parties in writing. 
 
5.  SIGNATORY AUTHORIZATION 
 
The respective signatories hereto represent and warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of 
the public entity on whose behalf they have signed this Agreement, and that all substantive and procedural preconditions to 
their effective execution of this Agreement on behalf of said public entities have been satisfied.  
 
6. INTEGRATED INSTRUMENT 
 
This Agreement shall take effect as an integrated instrument. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN and the COMMISSION execute this Agreement this    day of April in the year 
two thousand and fifteen. 
 
BARNSTABLE COUNTY      TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 
    
Michael Brillhart, County Administrator Jay Coburn, Chair Board of Selectmen 
 
     
Date Date 
  
CAPE COD COMMISSION  
  
  
Paul Niedzwiecki, Executive Director 
 
  
  
Date 
 



 

 

ATTACHMENT A  
SCOPE OF WORK 

 
The Town of Truro will work with their selected consultant, Development Cycles to complete the following: 
 

1. Evaluate the Key Changes in Truro’s Demographic, Housing and Labor Trends since 2000 including: 

 

The following represent the specific items and the sources for collecting the information comparing Truro to 
Barnstable County and MA: 

 
 

• Population, 1980-‐2020 Projected from MISER Population Projections 

• Population, By Age, 2000-‐2020 Projected from MISER Population Projections 

• Households, 2000-‐2013 from American Community Survey 

• Elderly Households, 2000-‐2013 from American Community Survey 

• In and Out-‐Migration Flows, 2007-‐2012 from US Census 

• Employment, 2000-‐2014 from MA Labor Market Information 

• Local Jobs, 2000-‐2014 from MA Labor Market Information 

• Wages, 2000-‐2014 from MA Labor Market Information 

• Household Income Distribution, 2000-‐2013 from American Community Survey 

• Poverty Rate, 2000-‐2013 from American Community Survey 

• Rental Housing Costs, 2000-‐2013 from American Community Survey 

• Rental Vacancy Rate, 2000-‐2013 from American Community Survey 

• Housing Units by Type, 2000-‐2010 from US Census 

• Subsidized Housing Characteristics from Community Housing Resource Inc. and other housing providers. 

• Ownership Housing Costs, 2000-‐2013 from American Community Survey & Federal Home Loan Bank 

• Sales Activity, Primary and Vacation by Housing Type, 2000-‐2014 from The Warren Group and/or local 
Assessor Records 

• Homes On Market, April-‐May 2015 from On-‐line Listings 

• School Age Population, 2000-‐2020 projected, from local data collected 

• Foreclosures, by the Warren Group and/or Zillow.com 
 

For each data point, the consultant will prepare Tables and Identify Key Issues as regards the need for Affordable 
Community Housing. 

 

2. Assess the Need for Affordable Community Housing with a Special Emphasis on Senior Housing Need. 

 

Based on the data collected in Task 1, the consultant will identify key housing needs distinguishing the 
number of housing units needed for each of the following sub-‐categories: 

 

A. By Income 

• <60% of AMI 
• 60-‐79% of AMI 
• 80-‐99% of AMI 

• 100-‐120% of AMI 

 

Note: This sub-‐category will indicate needs for ownership and for rental housing. 

 

B. By Age 



 

 

• Young Adults (18-‐34 years old) 

• Middle Aged Adults (35-‐64 years old) 

• Seniors (65 and over) 

 

Note: Senior need will distinguish between independent rental, rental with services, and independent 
ownership. 

 

C. By Other Household Types 

• With Disability 

• Single Parents with Children at Home (all Ages) 

 

D. By Bedroom Size 

• Rental 

• Ownership 

 

Note: This sub-‐category will distinguish between senior and non-‐senior ownership and rental. 

3. Assess the potential affordable housing impacts of Condo Use By-‐law Changes 

 

A.  The consultant will review proposed by-‐law changes identified; examine existing town records on 
the inventory of seasonal condominiums; and interview no fewer than three local stakeholders, in order 
to project the strengths and weaknesses of a bylaw change involving condominium use. 

 

4. Evaluate Opportunities for Meeting Identified Need 

 

A.  The Consultant will review existing town records on inventory of condominiums and interview no 
fewer than five key local stakeholders, based on recommendations of the Client, to identify and 
evaluate potential opportunities to address identified housing needs as report these as part of the 
recommendations section of the report. 

 

5. Update Town’s Housing Production Plan 

 

A.  The consultant will review and update appropriate elements of the Town’s existing Housing 
Production Plan based on receiving a Word document of the existing Housing Production Plan and 
working with the client to identify DCHC’s specific requests and concerns with the existing plan. 

 
 
 

DELIVERABLES 

 

Development Cycles will provide a draft and final report summarizing the key findings and recommendations 
from this research. The consultant will also provide an in-‐person briefing of these findings and recommendations to the 
audience of Truro Housing Authority’s choosing at an agreed upon time. 

 
 

TIMING 

 

Development Cycles commits to submitting a draft report prior to June 1, 2015 and a final report with 10 days of 
receiving THA feedback to the draft report. 



1 

 

                                                                         Agenda item: 7B 

          TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

   Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Board of Selectmen 

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor Executive Assistant, on behalf of organizers for Ragnar Relay 2015 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM: Ragnar Relay 2015 (Saturday, May 9, 2015) Road Race and Use of Town Owned Property   

 

 

EXPLANATION: Ragnar Relay is holding their 3rd annual road race through Truro May 9, 2015. The Ragnar 

organizers are asking for permission to access Town Roads for the road race and parking lots for their 

exchange points at Corn Hill Beach parking lot and Head of the Meadow Beach Parking lot. *Ragnar is seeking 

permission to also use the Truro Central School parking lot as an exchange point; school permission is pending.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Ragnar Relay will not be able to access Truro Roads and parking lots for their 

2015 road race. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2015 Ragnar Relay on May 9th for use of Corn Hill Beach 

Parking lot, Head of the Meadow Beach Parking lot with a route accessing Truro roads off of Route 6 to Collins 

Rd, South Pamet Rd, Castle Rd, Corn Hill Rd (Corn Hill Beach Parking lot) and Head of the Meadow Rd (Head of 

the Meadow Beach Parking lot) provided they meet all Town requirements. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Use Town Property with Department Head Approvals 

2. Bike Ride and Road Race Application with Department Head Approvals  

3. MassDOT Event Notification form 

4. Beach Director’s Memo to Ragnar Organizer 

5. Cape Cod National Seashore Approval 

 



Agenda Item: 7B1





Agenda Item: 7B2





Agenda Item: 7B3





  Agenda Item: 7B4



Agenda Item: 7B5









1 

 

                                                                         Agenda item: 7C 

          TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

   Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Board of Selectmen  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor Executive Assistant, on behalf of organizers for Annual Bob Murray Housing with 

Love Walk  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM: 23rd annual Bob Murray Housing with Love Walk fundraiser (Monday, July 13, 2015) Use of Town 

Owned Property at Snow’s Park, Truro Center Rd. 

 

EXPLANATION: The organizers are asking for permission to use Snow’s Park for their picnic lunch July 13th 

following their Housing with Love Walk which benefits affordable housing. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The CDP will not be able to utilize Snow’s Park at Truro Center Rd for their 

picnic lunch.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the use of Snow’s Park by the CDP for the Bob Murray Housing 

with Love picnic lunch on July 13th from 11:30am-1:00pm.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Letter from CDP 

2. Application to Use Town Property with Department Head Approvals 

3. Non-Profit Status 

 

 



     Agenda Item: 7C1



Agenda Item: 7C2





Agenda Item: 7C3



1 

 

                                                                        Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Shellfish Department 

 

REQUESTOR: Tony Jackett, Harbormaster/Shellfish Warden 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM: Renewals for Shellfish Aquaculture licenses in the Aquaculture Development Area 

 

EXPLANATION: When the BoS voted to approve the shellfish licenses two years ago the State held up the 

propagation permits for a year. We held a meeting in Boston with State Representative Sarah Peake and DMF 

officials to allow those licenses that were approved by the Town to be granted a propagation permit.  

Guidelines for line configuration of gear in the ADA had been addressed and are included in the shellfish 

aquaculture regulations to further aid in the prevention of entanglements to endangered species. A series of 

workshops with DMF officials and shellfish growers were held and revisions to shellfish aquaculture 

regulations were implemented to meet those guidelines before the Town issued licenses. 

 

In essence, the growers lost a year before they could implement their initial plans and rather than ask for an 

extension of their initial two year lease be granted a renewal for two years. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Inability to harvest and sell marketable shellfish and to implement plans for 

the upcoming grow-out season 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the renewal of shellfish licenses for  Dana Pazolt, Jeffrey Souza, 

William & Cheryl Souza, Chris Costa, Shawn Costa, and Stephen Wisbauer  for a two year period. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Licenses of individuals requesting renewal  

2. Application for renewal with original three year plan  

3. Annual Reports and Bonds  

 



     Agenda Item: 7D1 













Agenda Item: 7D2 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



    Agenda Item: 7D3

























1 

 

                                                                           Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 22, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of 2015 Seasonal Transient Vendor License-Days’ Market                   

EXPLANATION: There is one seasonal Transient Vendor application and supporting documentation under the 
authority of the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities. Please know that if you approve this for renewal, 
this license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fee.  There were no 
reported issues with this establishment in 2014.  
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor  Days’ Market 
                                   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Licensee will not be issued a Transient Vendor License for 2015 for Days’ 

Market. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2015 seasonal transient vendor license for Days’ Market upon 

compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fee.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2015: Days’ Market 

 



Agenda Item :7E1 

Personal Information Redacted Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



   TOWN OF TRURO 
Proclamation On The Occasion Of Paul Morris Retiring 

As Department of Public Works Director for the Town of Truro 
 

WHEREAS, Paul Morris, has been the Director of the Department of Public Works and worked for   

 the Town of Truro for the past 36 years, and is deserving of recognition for duty reliably & dependably   

 performed; and                

                          

WHEREAS, Paul Morris, has worked effortlessly and faithfully with Town Administration, Citizens 

of Truro, Truro Board and Committee members, Elected Officials, and Truro Employees for the general 

public health, safety and comfort of this community; and 

                      

WHEREAS, Paul Morris, was integrally involved in the remodeling of the Truro Central School the 

construction of the Police and Fire Safety Facility, the construction of the Library and the Community 

Center, the building of Sally’s Way, the update of the Pamet Harbor parking lot and railings, and many 

other smaller, but just as important projects in our town; and 

 

PROCLAIMED by the Truro Board of Selectmen Tuesday, April 28th, 2015 as Paul Morris Day, 

is hereby recognized and commended for his many years of dedicated public service to the citizens of 

the Town of Truro; and  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that we, the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Truro 

Of                    offer our sincerest appreciation and congratulations and express our very best wishes for health, 

happiness and continued success in all endeavors.  

 

 
______________________________________                 _________________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chairman                                          Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 

 

 

______________________________________                 _________________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk                               Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Maureen Burgess 
 

Signed on this Twenty-Second Day of April in the Year of our Lord Two Thousand and Fifteen. 
Board of Selectmen of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts  

                  Agenda Item: 7F 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 1 of 8 
 

Agenda Item: 7G 
 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, March 24
th

, 2015 

Truro Town Hall, 5:00 p.m.  

 

Members Present: Jay Coburn-Chair, Paul Wisotzky-Vice Chair, Jan Worthington-Clerk, Robert 

Weinstein, and Maureen Burgess 

Others Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer , and Trudi Brazil, Town Accountant, Acting 

Assistant Town Administrator 

 

Selectmen Coburn called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

Items were pulled out of order per the Chair’s request.  

 

Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 

Review & Approve & Interview –Beth O’Rourke –COA Board –Alternate Appointment 

Beth O’Rourke presented before the Board of Selectmen as an applicant for the Council on Aging 

Board. Ms. O’Rourke spoke of her willingness to serve. Selectmen Wisostzky moved to appoint 

Beth O’Rourke to the Council on Aging Board as an alternate for a one year term ending June 

30, 2016. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

Review & Approve & Interview –Rachel Harrington-Recreation Commission-three year term 

Rachel Harrington spoke to her application before the Board of Selectmen for the Recreation 

Commission.  Selectmen Wisotzky moved to appoint Rachel Harrington to the Recreation 

Commission as a full member for a three year term ending June 30, 2018. Selectmen Weinstein 

seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

Board of Selectmen Action 

Continued Discussion of Selection of Town Counsel  

Selectmen Chair Coburn stated that the decision of Town Counsel requires full attention and careful 

consideration but stated due to Annual Town Meeting approaching and current Counsel’s review of 

those Warrant Articles this should be postponed until after Town Meeting. The Chairman 

recommended that this decision be made the first Board of Selectemn meeting after Town Meeting 

(May 6). Selectmen Burgess made a motion to postpone the decision until after Town meeting. 

Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. Selectmen Weinsein asked for certainty that this decision 

not be postponed again after the May 6
th

 meeting.  He asked that the law firms be informed that a 

decision will be made at the May 6
th

 meeting, thanking them for participating in the process and for 

their patience. Selectmen Weinstein amended the motion to include the Town Administrator send 

a letter to all the applicants stating that a decision will be made at the May 6
th

 meeting, thanking 

them for participating in the process and for their patience. Selectmen Burgess accepted the 

amendment. So voted 4-0-1. Selectmen Worthington abstained.  

 

Continued Vote to Place and recommend Articles on Annual Town Meeting Warrant  

ARTICLE 4:   AMENDMENTS TO THE FY2015 OPERATING BUDGET 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer went through the items in the fiscal year 2015 operating budget 

and went over amendments including reappropriating funds for the increased tipping fees for the 

Transfer Station Purchase of Services Budget. Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 4: 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 2 of 8 
 

Amendments to the FY2015 Operating Budget as printed. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the 

motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

ARTICLE 5: FY 2016 OMNIBUS BUDGET APPROPRIATION 

Town Accountant Trudi Brazil explained that the Recap is around $8K. She spoke of the use of Free 

Cash. Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 5: FY 2016 Omnibus Budget 

Appropriation as printed. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.   

 

ARTICLE 6: TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM FREE CASH 

Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 6 Transfer of Funds from Free Cash; Section 1 

to Reduce or Stabilize the FY2016 Tax Rate . Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted 

unanimously 5-0.  

 

ARTICLE 17: AMENDMENT TO THE TRURO PERSONNEL BYLAW TO ADD A BYLAW 

REGARDING A SHARED POSITION WITH ANOTHER MUNICIPALITY 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer explained that part-time employees that fall under the Personnel 

Bylaw are not eligible for benefits , sick time , holiday pay and vacation time. In particular, Ms. Palmer 

cited the Animal Control Officer who works for Truro 18 hours a week. This Article is particular to  

shared positions through an Intermunicipal Agreement with another Town. Seletmen Burgess moved 

to recommend Article 17 Amendment to the Truro Personnel Bylaw to add a bylaw regarding 

shared position with another municipality as printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Burgess 

seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

 ARTICLE 18: AMENDMENT TO THE TRURO PERSONNEL BYLAW TO ADD A 

SUBSECTION FOR LIMITATION ON DUAL OR MULTIPLE POSITIONS 
Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer explained that this Article pertains to staff that hold dual 

positions within the Town and would prevent the employee from receiving over time due to Fair Labor 

Standards Act. Selectmen Burgess moved to recommend Article 18 Amendment to the Truro 

Personnel Bylaw to add a subsection for limitation on dual or multiple positions as printed in the 

Warrant. Selectmen Wisotzky seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

ARTICLE 24: ZONING AMENDMENT-CONVERSION OF COTTAGE OR CABIN COLONY, 

MOTOR COURT, MOTEL OR HOTEL FOR YEAR ROIUND USE  

Selectmen Chair Coburn spoke of previous discussion items surrounding the zoning amendment. He 

explained the areas in Truro that this would effect should condominiums be made year round. He stated 

that there is a proposed amendment that would address the Beach Point Condominiums due to the use 

of Town water and if the amendment is presented on Town Meeting floor the Board of Selectmen may 

want to revisit their recommendation on Town Meeting floor. Selectmen Burgess noted that 58% of the 

Condominiums are on Beach Point. Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 24 Zoning 

Amendment conversion of cottage or cabin colony , motor court, motel or hotel, for year round 

use as printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted 4-0-1.  

Selectmen  Burgess abstained. 

 

ARTICLE 25:CHARTER AMENDMENT CHANGE "TOWN ADMINISTRATOR" TO 

"TOWN MANAGER" 

Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 25 Charter Amendment Change to "Town 

Administrator" to "Town Manager " as printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Weinstein seconded 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 3 of 8 
 

the motion. So voted 4-1-0. Selectmen Worthington opposed.  

ARTICLE 26:CHARTER AMENDMENT TO SECTION 3-1-1 

Selectment Weinstein moved to recommend Article 26 Charter Amendment to Section 3-1-1 as 

printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0 .  

 

ARTICLE 27: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-2-7 

Selectmen Burgess moved to recommend Article 27 Charter Amendment Section 4-2-7 as printed 

in the Warrant. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

ARTICLE 28: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-2-9 

Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 28 Charter Amendment Section 4-2-9 as 

printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

ARTICLE 29: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-2-1 

Selectmen Burgess moved to recommend Article 29 Charter Amendment Section 4-2-1 as printed 

in the Warrant. Selectmen Wisotzky seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

ARTICLE 30:CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 4-3-1 AND APPENDIX B, PART 2 

Selectmen Burgess moved to recommend Article 30 Charter Amendment Section 4-3-1 and 

Appendix B, Part 2 as printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Wisotzky seconded the motion. So 

voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

ARTICLE 31: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 5-4-3 

Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 31 Charter Amendment Section 5-4-3 as 

printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted 4-1-0. Selectmen 

Worthington opposed.  

 

ARTICLE 32: CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION 5-5-5 

Selectmen Wisotzky moved to recommend Article 32 Charter Amendment Section 5-5-5 as 

printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted 4-1-0. Selectmen 

Worthington opposed.  

 

ARTICLE 33:CHARTER AMENDMENT SECTION APPENDIX B, PART 3 

Selectmen Burgess moved to recommend Article 33 Charter Amendment Section Appendix B, 

Part 3 as printed in the Warrant. Selectmen Wisotzky seconded the motion. So voted 4-1-0. 

Selectmen Worthington opposed.  

 

Selectmen Chair Coburn explained after these items are approved at Town Meeting they will go to the 

Ballot May 2016  before they go into effect. 

 

Public Comment Period  

Chris Lucy spoke of the Street bylaw with the Board of Selectmen voting 4-1 to not support it. He 

spoke of the arguments for supporting the Article. He spoke of the width of vehicles such as trucks that 

traverse the roads. Mr. Lucy explained the history of the bylaw came to fruition going back 2 years and 

to the issue of the Kline property with the road condition of Stephens Way. He stated the reasons why 

not voting to recommend the Article was unfair and adds to the confusion of the current bylaw and that 

the bylaw was reviewed by Town Counsel.  He stated that the Planning Board did not look to this 

Article to cure "a problem". He welcomed people to attend the Planning Board meetings prior to Town 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 4 of 8 
 

Meeting should they have questions.  

 Alternative Parking at Pamet Harbor-Discussion Only 

Tim Silva, Chair of the Pamet Harbor Commission, Chief Takakjian, and Anthony Jackett, Truro 

Harbormaster, approached the Board.  Mr. Silva stated that the Commission has been discussing 

alternative parking for the past year.  The Commission has been looking at Mill Pond Road for extra 

parking.  Mr. Silva met with Jay Norton today and they looked at three locations on that road where 

people could pull their car off the road and park.  Chief Takakjian confirmed that he visited Mill Pond 

Road with the DPW Director, and the Town Administrator.  Strictly from a public safety viewpoint, 

there are a couple of locations on the right hand side of the road (if you are facing Wellfleet) where 

there would be no public safety issues.  Mr. Norton stated that from an infrastructure and public works 

point of view, he did not see any issues.  He pointed out that it is within Conservation’s jurisdiction, so 

the Conservation Commission will need to be involved with any further discussions.  Mr. Jackett called 

the State Access Board to see if a bike rack could be installed at the parking lot of the harbor to 

accommodate people parking down on Mill Pond Road and bringing a bike to get to the harbor.  The 

State Access Board is amenable to the bike rack as long as it does not interfere with the parking or 

launching in the lot.  Chair Coburn asked if there was any progress with asking the Pamet Harbor 

Yacht Club for permission to use their parking area.  Mr. Silva stated that there were a couple of people 

in the audience who were involved in the negotiations, and they could speak to that question.  Eric 

Morea came before the Board.  He has sent emails to the Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, but has not 

received any response back.  He stated that the club has a Board which needs to discuss the request.  

Chair Coburn believes that a parking lot within walking distance, for overflow parking, is the best 

scenario for the harbor.  Mr. Morea asked how to proceed, as their request was made over a month ago.  

Mr. Jacket added that after talking with some of the Board members, the club felt that any agreement 

should be between the yacht club and the boat operators.  Chair Coburn suggested sending another 

request.  Joe Francis came up to speak.  He let the Board know that the club has been closed during the 

winter, so no one has been over there for a while.  The water has been turned back on, and the parking 

lot has been plowed, so he believes some sort of reply to their request should be forthcoming.   

Selectman Worthington brought up that she and Selectman Wisotzky had met earlier in the afternoon to 

discuss access to the beaches, and how the Town could possibly have some sort of shuttle.  She 

wondered, in the future, if possibly people chartering a boat could get picked up by a shuttle and be 

dropped off at the harbor.  Mr. Silva stated that the Commission has discussed that before.  Mr. Morea 

brought up the concern of having a charter boat wait for longer than 15 minutes (which is the 

designated amount of time allowed) while at the courtesy float.   Elena Rice came before the Board to 

speak.  In addition to the boats bottle-necking the float, the Board needs to consider that the Pamet 

Harbor is tide sensitive, something which may come into play if a shuttle idea is implemented. 

Selectman Burgess asked if the Commission was considering parking boat trailers on Mill Pond Road.  

Mr. Silva stated that the parking on Mill Pond Road would strictly be for vehicles.  Chair Coburn 

would like to get a definitive “yes” or “no” answer from Pamet Harbor Yacht Club before exploring 

other venues for parking.  Mr. Morea would like to ask the Board of Selectmen to postpone the parking 

ban until next year, in order for staff and Mr. Jackett, to give an accurate reading of when the busy days 

are and, when the slow days are.  Chair Coburn stated that this was a discussion only, and Mr. Morea 

could approach any Board of Selectmen member to ask that his request be placed on a future agenda 

with a proposal. Selectman Wisotzky’s concern with the Mill Pond Road parking proposal is the 

pedestrian traffic issue.  He asked if there was a “slow pedestrian” sign which could be put up.  Chief 

Takakjian stated that additional signage could definitely be installed.  Selectman Weinstein thanked the 

Harbor Commission for all their hard work, and stated that he is in support of the proposed parking on 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 5 of 8 
 

Mill Pond Road.  Ms. Palmer let the Board know that while she, the DPW Director, and the Chief of 

Police were walking the road, a citizen came down to talk with them.  This citizen objected to having 

the parking in that area.  She advised the Board of Selectmen to take the neighbor’s concerns into 

consideration as they move forward.  Chair Coburn suggested that the Pamet Harbor Commission work 

on a proposal, and when it is on a Board of Selectmen agenda, the public will be allowed to come in 

and voice their concerns before they make a decision. 

Mr. Francis came back to speak to the Board.  He voiced his opinion of the Board of Selectmen signing 

the Land Management Agreement.  He stated that they have effectively banned people from Castle Hill 

coming down to paint, or people just coming to eat lunch at the harbor.  He believes that who parks 

there cannot be up to the Harbormaster, as it is now a rule.   

(Chair Coburn had a prior appointment, and turned the gavel over to Vice Chair-Wisotzky.) 

Mr. Jackett came up to discuss Mr. Francis’ statements.  He stated that if a person with a mooring 

comes down to launch a boat, and there are no spots available, a person just having lunch would be 

asked to leave.  Mr. Lawton (previous Acting Town Administrator for Truro) indicated in a letter to 

Mr. Jackett that when there was no pressure on the parking lot, he could use discretion as to how he 

would want to manage the parking lot.  Historically, that is how it’s been done.   

Consent Agenda 

A. Review & Approve and Authorize the Vice-Chair to sign: 

1. Carole Ridley of Ridley & Associates Contract 

      B.  Review & Approve Additional Free Book Boxes at Ryder, Ballston and Coast Guard Beaches 

      C.  Review & Approve Extension of Shellfish Season at Pamet Harbor 

      D.  Review & Approve Common Victualer (Food) License: The Box Lunch & Top Mast Café 

      E. Review & Approve 2015 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses & ABCC Seasonal Renewal Certification:       

Beach Point Health & Swim Club, Blackfish Restaurant, Fuller’s Package Store, Jams Inc., Top 

Mast Café Restaurant, Terra Luna Restaurant, Whitman House Restaurant 

Selectman Weinstein had a question regarding the proposed contract for consulting services with 

Ridley & Associates. In the Scope of Services it says “R & A shall provide planning analysis and 

support services”.  There was an estimate that this would not be used for more than 5 to 10 hours.  He 

asked Ms. Palmer if this was correct.  Ms. Palmer confirmed that the statement was correct.  Selectman 

Weinstein was looking for a more encompassing explanation of exactly how this service would 

augment the functioning of the Planning Board.  Ms. Palmer explained that Ms. Ridley is an 

experienced Planner.  Were there issues which needed research, she is capable, and available, to do 

that.  The variation in the hours is simply a reflection of what may, or may not, come up on a Planning 

Board agenda.  She will do the research, prepare the agendas, write decision letters, and work with the 

Chair on any Plan Review.  She does not anticipate that Ms. Ridley will be working 10 hours every 

week.  Perhaps the 10 hours would be on a week where there is a Planning Board meeting.   

 

Selectman Burgess made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed. 

Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 

So voted unanimously, 4-0. 

 

Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 

Selectman Weinstein and Roberta Lema (from the PAYT Committee) were assigned the task of 

assessing the operating costs of the Transfer Station.  A very comprehensive package of financial 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 6 of 8 
 

information was put together.  There has been discussion about single-stream recycling, which might 

make things more efficient.  As a liaison to the Board of Health, he attended their last meeting, where 

they voted to ban compacting vehicles from using Truro’s facility.  That has been one of the 

contributing factors of higher costs since Wellfleet eliminated that use from their transfer station.  He 

also attended a meeting of the Library Trustees.  They had an evaluation of the Library Director, which 

was very positive.  One item which was brought up at that meeting was permission to erect three more 

“free libraries”.  That has been supported by the Trustees unanimously.  He advised them to work with 

the DPW regarding a location at Ballston Beach.  He also attended the Pamet Harbor Commission 

meeting where there was a lengthy discussion about the parking issues. 

Selectman Burgess attended the MOU III group of the Herring River Restoration Project.  The final 

draft is near completion.  When it is completed, she will bring it to the Board for discussion.  On 

3/9/2015 she attended the Bike and Walkways meeting.  They have yet to hear back from MassDOT on 

the letter which the BoS wrote in support of their recommendations on improving road safety.  Karen 

Snow continues to represent the Bike and Walkway Committee at the larger group which is called the 

Outer Cape Master Bike and Walkways Plan.  In regard to the Disability Commission, she was notified 

by the Chair, Susan Howe, that the Town has been awarded a $1,000.00 grant from the New England 

ADA Center along with the opportunity to host an ADA field based training day.  The purpose of the 

grant is to educate participants on how to conduct an existing facility review and identify potential 

solutions.  They are targeting Snows Park, because although it is somewhat accessible it still presents 

challenges for the disabled and elderly population.   

Selectman Wisotzky attended a COA Board meeting with Ms. Palmer.  They talked about snow 

removal.  All the Board of Selectmen at this current meeting attended the Planning Board meeting.  

The Truro Housing Authority is continuing to work on two proposals.  There is an article on the 

warrant for Habitat for Humanity to be able to purchase another parcel of land.  They hired a consultant 

to do the Housing Needs Assessment. 

Selectman Worthington mentioned that there is a proposal for a hatchery at MacMillan Pier in 

Provincetown.  She is hoping that it can be supported, and will be talking to Tony Jackett about the 

“how and when”.  She will report back with more information.   

 

Next Meeting Agenda:  April 7
th

, 2015 

Ms. Palmer read off the current items; 

 A Public Hearing will be held on an application from Payomet for a seasonal wine and malt 

pouring license. 

 They have a candidate for the Recycling Committee, who will be reviewed and approved. 

 There will be an update from the Cape Cod Commission (Kevin Grunwald). 

 Beach and Recreation Director (Kelly Clark), and Chair of the Beach Commission (Eliza 

Harned)    will come to discuss an increase in non-resident beach sticker fees for next year. 

 We have received notification that we will receive about $26,000 from the State to repair 

potholes and damage to our roads from the winter. 

 The consent agenda includes; 

A. A contract for the Chair to sign. 

B. Licenses to review/approve. 

Selectman Worthington asked if anything was being placed on the next agenda regarding Ballston 

Beach.  Ms. Palmer stated that as part of her report, she was going to mention that Pat Pajaron put a 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 7 of 8 
 

tentative meeting together with the whole Pamet River Valley crew, and the Army Corps of Engineers.  

That will be held on April 8
th

 so she is asking to defer any discussion until after that meeting. 

 

Town Administrator’s Report 

Ms. Palmer thanked the Board of Selectmen for approving the contract with Carole Ridley to be the 

Acting Town Planner while the Assistant Town Administrator is out on medical leave.  She also asked 

theTown Accountant, Trudi Brazil, to be the Acting Town Administrator during Charleen’s absence, 

and she said yes.  Ms. Palmer has prepared an RFP to hire a search consultant for the interim Fire 

Chief’s search.  She would love to get that out by the end of the week, and accept proposals by the 17
th

 

of April.  That will give them some opportunity to discuss what that process will look like.  She hopes 

we will have someone on board by August, before the current Fire Chief retires.  She, Jay Norton, and 

Mark Borelli will try to get out to Ballston this week to discuss what they can do to open the parking 

lot for the season.  She attended a preliminary meeting with the Cape Cod Commission to talk about 

the waste management agency which Truro is being charged under the Cape’s 208 plan.  They will be 

looking at what each town’s role is.  There will be meetings at Truro’s Community Center in April and 

May, which the Cape Cod Commission is sponsoring.   

Selectman Wisotzky remembered an item to add to the agenda.  They might want to place a scheduling 

issue, in terms of the pre-town meeting, on their next agenda.  A meeting may have to be moved.   

 

Selectman Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 6:31PM. 

Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 

So voted unanimously, 4-0. 

Respectfully submitted,  Nicole Tudor & Noelle Scoullar, Board of Selectmen Secretaries  

 

 

 

_______________________                                                                                                       

Jay Coburn, Chairman                                                                        Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 

 

 

        

                                                                                                   ________________________                    

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk                 Robert Weinstein      

                              

 

 

                                                                                                             

Maureen Burgess 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 
 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Documents Used: 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

March 24, 2015   Page 8 of 8 
 

Application to Serve-Beth O’Rourke-Council on Aging/Approval email from Chair, Bonnie Sollog 

Application to Serve-Rachel Harrington-Recreation Commission/Approval email from Acting Chair, Jane 

Petterson 

Agreement for Consulting Services between the Town of Truro and Ridley & Associates, Inc 

Email from Kelly Clark with Beach Commission vote regarding the Little Library boxes/attached photographs 

Applications for Common Victualer (food) license renewals; The Box Lunch and Top Mast Café 

Application for On Premises All Alcohol license for Whitman House Restaurant, Application for On Premises 

All Alcohol license for Top Mast Café, Application for On Premises All Alcohol license for Blackfish, 

Application for Off-Premises Wine and Malt Package Store license for Jams, Inc, Application for Off-Premises 

All Alcohol Package Store license for Fuller’s Package Store,  Application for On Premises All Alcohol license 

for Terra Luna, Application for On Premises All Alcohol license for Beach Point Health and Swim Club 

Memo to Chief Takajian regarding 2015 Seasonal Liquor License Renewals 

Draft 031215 Warrant 

 

 


	15.04.22 BoS Agenda-Highlighted
	3A Agenda Request Public Hearing New Peddler's License
	3A1 PH Peddler License Roughhouse Food Truck
	3A2 Food Truck Application and BoH licenses
	5A Agenda Request Payomet Pouring License
	5A1 PH notice Payomet Theater
	5A3 Chief of Police Approval of Payomet Alcohol License
	5A4 Form 43 Payomet Theater
	5A5 Payomet Application for Temp. Sign Permit
	6A Agenda Item-East Harbour Condo Conversion
	6A1-6A6 East Harbour Motel & Cottages Condo Conversion
	6B Rescind Policies
	6B1 Policy #1 School Crosswalk responsibility
	6B2 Policy #20 Reader file
	6B3 Policy #33 Naming Opportunity Policy
	6C Fire Chief Search
	6C1 search_consult_bid_package_ifc
	6D Agenda Request-Discussion of Information-ABCC Applications
	6E 2016 Goals
	7A1 Agenda Request MOA with Cape Cod Commission
	7A1 TruroMOA4-15
	7B Agenda Request for Ragnar Relay 2015
	7B1 Application to Use Town Property Ragnar
	7B2 Ragnar Application for Road Race
	7B3 MassDOT Event Notifcation Ragnar
	7B4 Beach Director's Memo on Ragnar
	7B5 Cape Cod National Seashore Approval of Ragnar
	7C Agenda Request Bob Murray Housing with Love Walk
	7C1 CDP Cover Letter to Town Of Truro - Snow's Park Application
	7C2 Application for Use of Snow's Park Truro
	7C3 IRS 501 (c) (3) letter
	7D renewals for shellfish licenses ADA
	7D1 Aquaculture Licences
	7D2 Application for renewal
	7D3 ADA Annual Reports and Bonds
	7E Agenda Request Transient Vendor-Day's Market
	7E1 Day Cottages Transient Vendor
	7F Proclamation - Paul Morris
	7G DRAFT03-24-15 bos min



